
Soutli 'Vi{fage 
Community 'DevelOyment 'District 

January 8, 2019 



South Village 
Community Development District 

January 2, 2019 

Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community 
Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 

I. Roll Call 
II. Audience Comments 

III. Affidavit of Publication 
IV. Approval of Minutes of the December 4, 2018 Meeting 
V. Public Hearing on Uniform Method of Collection (Westbank Parcel) 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-05, Adopting Uniform Method of Collection 
for Westbank Parcel 

VI. Public Hearing Regarding Assessments (Westbank Parcel) 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-06, Levying Assessments on West bank Parcel 

VIL Consideration of Items Related to Series 2019 Bonds (Westbank Parcel) 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-07, Delegated Award Resolution, Series 2019 

Bonds 
VIII. Discussion of Honours Golf Goal-Setting and Performance Measures for Fiscal Year 

2019 
IX. Update Regarding Reformatting of Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and Financial Statements 
X. Update Regarding Series 2016 Capital Projects 

A. Cost to Complete Schedule 
B. Consideration I Ratification of Requisitions and Invoices 

XL Discussion of Variance Request 
XII. Other Business 

XIII. Staff Reports 
A. General Manager 
B. District Counsel 
C. District Manager 

XIV. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 
XV. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2018 



B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting: 02/05/19 @6:30 p.m.@Eagle Landing Residents Club 
XVII. Adjournment 

Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the December 4, 2018 
meeting. 

The fifth order of business is the public hearing regarding the uniform method of collection. 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of Resolution 2019-05. 

The sixth order of business is the public hearing regarding assessments. Enclosed for your 
review is a copy of Resolution 2019-06. 

The seventh order of business is consideration of items related to the Series 2019 bonds. 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of Resolution 2019-07. 

The tenth order of business is update regarding Series 2016 capital projects. Enclosed are 
requisitions for your consideration and ratification. 

The eleventh order of business is discussion of variance request, which is enclosed for your 
review. 

Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check registers. A copy of the golf operations financials will be 
sent under separate cover. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
me. 

Sincerely, 

J <M1'l.e4' <9 LWev 
James Oliver 
District Manager 

cc: Katie Buchanan 
Bois Farrar 
Jude Barwig 
Gabriel McKee 

Rachael Welch 
Batey McGraw 
Matt Biagetti 
Darrin Mossing 

2 

Keith Hadden 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Tuesday 
January 8, 2019 
6:30 p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Agenda 

Eagle Landing Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Florida 32065 
Call In# 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 

II. Audience Comments 

III. Affidavit of Publication 

IV. Approval of Minutes of the December 4, 2018 Meeting 

V. Public Hearing on Uniform Method of Collection (Westbank Parcel) 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-05, Adopting Unifonn Method of 

Collection for Westbank Parcel 

VI. Public Hearing Regarding Assessments (Westbank Parcel) 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-06, Levying Assessments on Westbank 

Parcel 

VII. Consideration ofltems Related to Series 2019 Bonds (Westbank Parcel) 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-07, Delegated Award Resolution, Series 

2019 Bonds 

VIII. Discussion of Honours Golf Goal-Setting and Performance Measures for Fiscal 
Year 2019 

IX. Update Regarding Reformatting of Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and Financial 
Statements 

X. Update Regarding Series 2016 Capital Projects 
A. Cost to Complete Schedule 

B. Consideration I Ratification of Requisitions and Invoices 

XI. Discussion of Variance Request 



XII. Other Business 

XIII. Staff Reports 
A. General Manager 

B. District Counsel 

C. District Manager 

XIV. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Conunents 

XV. Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2018 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting: 02/05/19 @ 6:30 p.m.@ Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

XVII. Adjournment 

Board Oversight 

A.Chairman Payton - Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Krueger - Aquatics Center 
C. Supervisor Hermening - Golf 
D. Supervisor Randy Smith - Parks 
E. Supervisor Rick. Smith - Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly al Orange Parl< in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
Being 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
in the matter of 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

Legal 43074 Order 233108 

was published in said newspaper in the issues 

V DEC 13 AND DEC 20, 2018 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously publlshed in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount. rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publlcation in 
the said newspaper. 

20TH day of DECEMBER, 2018 

3513 US HWY 17 Suite A Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 



NOTIUOfl'OIUCll£f<ltlNG: >mOllnl> fOf .. ch t.nd U<o Ol<(DIY 

!lat 11 com:ndV upe<ted 10 he 
lllSOlUTION 201ll-01 

TO WNSll.>al IMPOSITION Of 
SProAl, IW6SMENTS PURSUANT 
• lOStCTION nam,FWRIVA 

STMl!ref, iWlHESO\JTHViUAGt 

'"'"""d. The method Ill alloatiOJ: {WErolANK EXPANSION 1¥11\CElJ 

"''"""""" for lh• !mprn•...,•nb 
IG be fund•d by \hf, Dl•trid will A ~UOW110N Of TltE 

COMMUNITY tlf\/OOPM~ftl 
•rn<cr 

lnltlol~ be d~mtl!d an 1n t11Uat BOARD Of $l.IP!RV1SOllS Of TIIE 
nl"'!m.nl ptr •O"e Ml!!, Md Wjl SOUTH \llUAGE COMMIJN!lV 
be lo.;od on ~n "'lui,..ltnt no~d!nliat tll;V£lONl•l!JrDl>tlllCI' IJWM\NG 

NOrtC!:OffOOUCllEAA!NG ""It ["ERu:l b;.>\< •t !ho ti- lliot SPIC!Al. A.SS6SMEN1S lll'Olll THE 
' n1 CONS1P~0.00"1DN Of 
M.SUSN!!NTl!OJ1PUR5UMITTO 
$ECllDN u1.3Gn(4J!h!, fl!l~rilA 

· •ud! proprrty b; pbtt.ed or $Ulijert lo EllPANSIOff PMW; llllDICK!lNGlttE 
.- •ite plon. f3dt rt<ldentlol \!lllt Ml 1.0CATION, NAIUftEA10 EUIMATW 

STAJ't1J3, aYTII~ 
sounl.V!UAGtCOMMUN!lY 
bMUl~OO"OlrnllCT 

be •mt""" •n ERIJ of 1.ll b•w! on oosr Of THOSE INfAAmlUC!UllE 
tho ~mnp!lon dut ,n ~Oii>! lMPllOV£M005 WllDSE cost is 
Pl"l"'rt\l""'llbeMfit«i.uo!lrfrornthe 'ro BE DUllAl'ED 81 TffE WWAI. 
lrnj.-ovtfMol<. , A5S£5S~ PMlVll!NG 

NOT1C£0f REGlllAll. MEmNG 
OfTIU:SOU1H\IUUGE 

COMMUNITY DEVEl.OPMOO .,_ 
ThtBn><dolS..p.,,.;,.,.{'Bol><I") 

of !he loulh \liiloto•Conull\O:l~ 
,Pevebpmenl. Dktrirt f'llirtrict"l 
wil hold pWk heoilngo Oii i.,,.my 
S, 1019, al li:ln v.m. -.t. !ht E>cJe: 

· L:andlne RWd<fll> (Mi, 3975 h(ll:. 
l.>ndlnr; P..tw..,, DraTISe P><lt,. 
Florid• UDti!i, \" con!id!f lh• 
adoption cf on .,, ... ..,...., foll, the 
;,,.p.,.1ion of 1ptciol ,,.....,_i, to 
se<Ure Pf<>po...i bon<h on bondlto:d 
loni!s withln !he Oistrid, a doplOl!on 
of mi<h llnd> II "'°"" btfow, •nd 
kl pro.id• for l~ i._...y, «1lltcti011 
-afld onfon:emV\t Df ill• !poriol 
... ...,.,.<II.<. Th• <t<Kts ... d ...... 
tobellfl!'ro""d"'•Get1enlf~l°"""d 
"' u .. iouth of O.IJNf !'!""'"lion 
r"''°"'Y 3nd ~I of stat.. llood 
ll, and.I• ~~f d•pid<d 
htlow •<>cf In I"'- tli>lri<t's Amf""dwn 
1"' w, llnnuotioo ,,, W..!b1>11k 

""""~ d.Mod Ot\ol>of 20lt, and 
pJtpm<I byH:uld61 EnP-rin(. IAC. 
(i"'P"""ment P\an"J- 1ht pubk 
tr.•mc: I< b!0.1 a><1do<t•d punu•lll 
1oa..pttn no, ~•nd 197,flolAA! 
5IORl/e<. Ado«djlllonoftl>eproptltt 
roh••"""""''""U..•>n<1onttol>• 
'".nod lo cod! ~ or p>«•l of 
~ ...... be •.whined >t lh• 

The annu•I prirtdp<I ~llJ"'l 
loviod 1vJnrt <>th p•iul wa\ be 
b>.<odoo~•)'lllOflt_..lhoty(311) 

ye;.-. cf the ton! debt •lt-lod l<> 
eodi p>r«l. Tho Diolrkt ,,,,pe<H. I<> 
wlloct"'ffiden\~sloro6/e 
no rnoto lhion $t,!lr;;,ooo in d•bt lo 
be •m•sed by the fll<trl<t,-1 .. 
<>I r. .. •nd CCll:S of wll.m.n or 
On/OI<OIO<nt, di«tilllltt for.e>riy 
M""'fll ..nd Int.rut. Tho l'fOl'O<td 
....,.l,.;l\edoO!of"sessmenubas 
follows; 

-Tht .. , .. ..,,•nt> may be 
pt<p>id !n whole M >n"f ~ ..... ot ill 

''""e ln•"'""" In port. <If""'' b-t 
pold ~' ll<>t more lh>ii thl.11 {lO) 
annuof in<tollm•~tl. Jlll»•q••nt 
to the iuu""" r:L dd>t l<l fuii<ICO 
the lmprn'lMl•nU. Tht<t annuo! 
., .. Ummu vril bo wllo<led nn 
lht Gay Coantt t .. <oU by the TOl 
Coll<do< Altorn•~vefv. lh~ Di<llkt 
may u,,,,,,.. «i di10<1lf <o!krt ond 
efflol"' thc<t '''''"•m•oU. AA 
•lfecto4 l""J>tflY ,,,.,.._,... h;we tho 
right to Oj>llO•r ot 01' pubic hoali9':1 
and the ri1ht t.: lilo,.,.;n•nobjmi<lm 
,.ill! the Oirt<f<:t Wllhin twenty [20) 
~•v>~Flhopul>il~oflhl>""\lo:e. 

offieufthe DlstrictManogedo«1ted Al1'>, on lon!my II, 2019, •I &.n 
•t 415' W<>t To.>n Pl~ S111lo 114, p.m. ot t~• &glo l><>dl"B llo<ld...U 
World G<>ll Villogo, ~- Augu>tiM, CJui, 3'1S fuk: l.ondJrii P..tw.v. 
flo!ld• 32Wl,-Ph: (904) 94!l-S&50 O"llf:•l'>fl.fforid•31(165,1bel!c•rd 
{'PlmlttM.n~''60ff;<o"), wil hold • l'l'fOlar pub~c lll•tllr'i: 

10 comlder •nv olhor bU<"1w lhot 
1ht tllstrl<I I< • ""ll of •pedil- 1noy !;w.f..ity bo tonlidcrod Irv lho 

PUIJl""'lcto\go\'Cmhl,ntmpon~ble Ol<trkt:. Th< Boord ""'"ting •nd 
!or pro.i.r.,~ lnfr>Rr•ctur~ heOl'lo&< ""' open lo the p<1blit and 
.ltr~nb k>r 1 .. 1h wlthin ..._ be a><1ducted In ..:mnl>n<• 
IM Dlrtd<t. Tho mln!<IY<tun! w\th \~o prn•blon• bl fl<>rid> l>W lo< 
~.............. (i~eot!."] Ol<nnil>ritv <kvelopmeot dMrlc:t!c 
are .,,....,11y ~<led t<> !odoff, Tho. &aid n-llog and/w th.. 
bu!..,;, not hdlod 10, o!bll•. •Ills'/ poblk Uarii>&I m"f bl!~ lo 
1 .. 1.,,.., and 5lr;n;l!l• 1mFo~01Mlll>. prog!0<1 to • cort>ln dole and limo 
·rtwmw>ter m..,_.fil,t •¥"'""' •111»Uncc<I ot •u<h rnoeling •rid/or 
w.i..- and •~ utilili..,, =e1. ' b .. nnc~ 
~1htint, ro>dway1mp1oem•J1U, p;irt 
••d t<O-e>tio .. I fl<itti., end other If ""l">"• "'°""' to •ppoo! •"i 
implOV!<PMlti, aH•~m1>1c1pecifi"llr detld<>n of the &,.n! Willi rcspod lo 
do.aibed· lo lf!O lmpf<•IO<t~ •"l'hloltet<M!ldeiod~thcmcl!tiot 
Pion, on lile "Id ...,ioble duilng or he .. ln~~ wi:h pmon wm n~ • 
""""'!bu~""'' hounat lhe Oirttkt 1U01doltl!eprotttdil>c:>....i11>o<>ld 
Monie<'<"• Offi~ l'.=ldl"C t~ the a«ordl!IJfy em.,. U"t • •..b.tim 
1mpt<>1.......ottl•'1,lh•..iim.al•dcmt ftO>fd of lhe P"'<l!O!l!<i~ I< m>dt, 
nllilolmpr<>VOment<k$4,lOO,OOO. which lndud0> \ho IO>tlollO<'l'{ and 

...id.n<e upon Whi<h such •woal,I< 
Th< Dillti<t Wends ,,; lonpo<e h>be_b.,.d. · 

""'"ltltllU""bon•filedl•ndlwllMn 
tho Dlrtri<I !o lho NMO!">•I fortlil~ My i><I>Oll rt<fulrlOJ: !jlociol 
th!: Olslfld\ $U,oplt111t11!oi SpuO.) """""""ibtiono >t the meotin{ <If 
Al<wm•nt ~ ll>:"pa<t ftJr hearinj:< "'°""'" of • d1$>hi~ly "' 
th<1'4rtb<miAl>....,,Ul{Ar«r,d•led p!~bl \trlpo~m•nt ohnukf ""'tart 
Dt<•ml><:r :i. _ WIS ..,d l>'~•,.d Ille Oi>tn:t. M .. 'l:.,'s om.. >t t.-O:<t 
by l>!>Wl\ll\U\lol M""~"""""l O ho<~• ptlof lo the ""'•00£. U 
Se1vic•S, UC ("......,_ llopi>fl"), )'OU •<o heori..t or 'P""<h lmp:ll!td, 
"whkh is ~A l';te and ..,;I.hie d'"1r>fl pl•~• cont:l<I tho Florida ll<l"Y 
""'m•I bu<1"<>< lloua Bl the Oi>lrkt • s,,M.,, at 1'300-9SS-U10 l<>r aid in 
l<l"""l:.r'• Ollli:.,, cnllt3<rin& tho Oi<tli<l offn. 

lhe P"'Pll" of •"Y •"!ii 
;i,.<iS!nOllt ii II> ste•ro tho bonds SOUiltVILIAl>lWMMUHllY 
i!w.od to fur.<! lhe !mpl•>'«-•It<.. PEVEUlPMUlflllSllllct 
As .i-rih<d in """" <kl•~ .. ii.. 
A>•"'1mcnl lloport, the Oillrkt'I 
'"'"""ont< ... 11 be C.oi•d "'IQ!il 
,. bo!od\tttd l:md• Ylitlin. the 
Dlrui<l The ,,..,.....,.m R'l'ort 

id~"'°"""'"' "!M"'•nt 

THE 12STIMA.1W cmT OF TIIE 
IMl'f!OVEMEJflli Tll 8E DEFAAYED 
BY THE sta:!Al M5£S5Mlff1S; 
PllQYID!NG: Tt£ MANN£R 1N WHICH. 
wtlt SPEOA.l ASSESSMENTS S11AU. 
BE MADE; •llOW»NG Wllfll SUOI 
Sl'OCIAL ASSSJMENTS :rnAl1. BE • 
PAil?; Ol'SIGNKllNG lANOS UPON 
111110! TME Sl'KIAl MtsSMtrm 
SIW.l 11( lEV!ED; PllO~IOlNli f-0" 
AN MS£55Mm'T VI.AT; AOOPTlflG 
A~INART ~ROU; 

PllOVIWIG ro!! PllllUCAlWN Of 
TltlS !!E50!.lm01f. 

Wli£llfA5,. tho Soulh 
\llll•ee ~ o ... 1op.,.nt 
Oistr!ct !'llimict"I ;, , lo<>! uolt of 
>ptcial·pw\}OIO IO'ltmmonl dvlf 
_.t...i•1>11..irnrc1AA>u'n1oott.. 
ll'llf0<m Coo>rnooity O.V.loJlllll:nl 
Distrlrt Mt; of 19811, O.apt., 1!lO, 
Florida $10(ul<I, ... .,,....-"" {"A<I"! 
•nd '""' utobli>Md by o,,r,,,.,...._ 
No. 1001'36. cf tho B<l•nl ot G>untv 
Comml•~""""' of Cloy O.unty. 
flori<h," •ottnd•d; ood 

11/lll:RUS, !h!o llirtrirt 
pre<ri.,.,;;11' d.immfn•d lu 11\\Ent tu 
'""""ti!.;. n..->B. p1'11, utobti•h. 
conMld, ~d, "'luiP. 
11qW., nper.ii.ur,..lnto\ntort>in. 

"''""" inln.<ll\l<lUre 1'"1"""""""15 
wllhlo th< lllnrlrt "' d<i>ai""d 
1<1 tM /i•l<"',,..m'"t"""' d.i..d 
lM1U•ry 5, lOOS, •nil !lit Md..,dum 
lo l/tlprol'<m<nt PIM ~orrfmg 
Gof (Dom; AdJ/JlonDJ P<<mO~Oll 

~""dNolgltborltflOd 
lmprrrmnuts, d•l<d M>i<h 21, llll6 
(h>~hef,."toplr.ol h•Pf1)fffn«ll 
Pl>,,.\ and, lo orrl.r In IKI•""' the 
<Dsb of th• C.pllol lmp.-ove,,..nt 
l'lon.th1'0istfl<tbled•i>d~o .. d 
~ 113lor<m•~ mo1S1Mnll: 
p111>'*'1n\ 11> O.optu.< igo, 170, •od 
197, F/otldtt Sn>tm...-, ~ :oli br.k 
"ilhln lhe Di>ltl<t r«oMnc • btnelit 
ftt»n !he Copibt linp(uV<-1 Plan; 

•• 
Wl!tAfAS, df'l<li¥o 

Dt\obl!r 29, 2<111, th• bOllnd•rl« 
Ill Ibo Dirtrl<l """""- .u11.....,.n11, 
.,,,.n&.d by Clr.tlnM<e N<>. 20111-47, 

i>fimoo•ritoiOJulll.yCommi>li..,.,$ 
of O>)' C<>unl}\ florid•, ID !A<lud£ 
a/ii>,,,,;m.ielt &7.o6 add!li<>n•l un!5 
or lond to !host !3<\ds within tho. 
boundiri .. o!U.. Pl•tricl \"Ex(>•mion 
l'ar<r!1;a11d 

within \ho Exp><i<lon ~f~ h> pay 
Ille 0>ru: of tho. 1"'4'f>Wfme<IU wlU 
J,., fa •n •molllll ne«miy 10 1tt11r. 
'"P"i'meflt<>flh• Sor'"" 2018 Bonds; ... 

WHEkEM. tbmfure, 
WHEREAS, th• bord of lhe lll<ttkt horoliy- d.t.nnln"' that 

S1Jp.m\<n!$ (-U .. <d"} of the Ohtlkt ' 11<.m><mOftt< lo be ~ wll not 
now~IP;d.ttmli,,...U.-...,.t.itah, """od tho- henom: to lhc prop""Y 
imt.n. plan, -bl~h, comlfUct '" !mp1oved;W 
'°"""'"'«,~er wen<!, equip, 
&<q\.'l"ro. opor>to, -..d/nr miintain NOWtT11E!lml~e.e~JtftESO\ll£D 
5uclt i~re improvt~ BYTH£llOIJIDClfSU!'il!lll10RSOF 
..t brtll 1n the C>p;tal lmp1t1V<menl. lHE Sllllnl vtl.AGE COMMUNITT 
Pbnas•lll'Pl"""'nted~lh<Dlrtlict'• DtVUO~i.IENTPITTRICT; 
kldtmdum IQ l-npt1111tm..,I l'!M frx 
Ano~C/~t/'orrddited 
Dctobo~ )OJI ("Elpa,..;on hrc..I 
~.,-'11'.oj><>rt1,•ltld!edh<,..\o 
•• bhlt.l; A ond incQ'JlD"ib'd i..mn 
1n,..i,mn111l!onnbVrdert11C2;W 

L M!I><Yll•BI< 
-ihallbe!Mrdtod.fuitapottion<lf 
lhft =t of Ille C.pihf lmpn> ....... ot 
Pio~. 

W!llllW, lt I< in the •nd ~nor.al loa~on ot; and plons 
· b~!nte1fflllflheOirtri<1:1<>~yllv! -i 1pocili<>don< f<><, tho c..pibl 

cmt of tho C.pihf l~ntAin lmpm,.=M l>lan m d"oioobod 
hV<pW.1 .. ,.,.ments ~don the · In &bliolt A, which i<"" 1il(' >I !ho 
~ land• within lh• &ponli"" D!stria ll<«•nl1 om... Edilb!t 11 It 
l'>rctlj"Al•O>'!ment>"bind also"" file •nd avollilile for pub1io; 

Onp«tion•tW<>m•ll><>llon.. 
wt£llW, th• Dl<tric.t 

he,.by-det<nn"'"11h>tthe~tit 

wlD ""°"'' IOlht JlJOJlertyimpn>'/ell, 
lho ;»n!IO/ll at lh ... benolil>, ~d 
O..t!jl.ml-asswn"'""'"-ilbomad• 
In p11>po<tioil to lhe tD<>I benefiu 
~..S by ll>e ExJi•ns!on P>ro;•l 
fiorn·lh~ QipUal lmp«>Yem!!nt Plin 
asiotfoflhinlheSf>tdo/A<«=l<'nl 
M<thcJol<>w11opor1fr,rt1ioll'ntbollk • 
A<J=meot ~ {"All1mmont 
MothollolofY 11q>on.1 dotod 

Nov<mher 13, 2Mll, atbdood "'°'''" 
-.. 0r~llllt B and in<Ofllomtd herein 
in ••latol\\lal fo11:0 b'f Itie~nco and 
on file 01 US WestlQvm Pl>"" s..!ll! 
114. !it. ~In .. f!o<ld• 320512, 
I'll.: (~04)940-S8SO('lllsrrictll.ocords 
Off;uj;and 

wtm<£M, lloe l>nd• 
,.;\Mn lho EkJ>•llSIM p...,,1 beoefit 
fiomthet.il:olC.plt>l!"'l'fl"'OlllM! 
f'loo; ll<iwm!r, lh• Olrtrkt ~Nr 

"•tidp•to< l•winc opocel ~1mtnt 
bmd> In >ll •mount whl<h nn b~ 
5UppO!ltd by tho dovolop>bl• "'""' 
"'~hill tk• ExpanolOll ra"2! j"Serles 
lOUISon"'i;...S 

l. Thi! lotol 
•<linl.wl a><t of tho a.pitof 
lmprnvim1onl 1'1'"1 ll: ~ 
lt <llJlJ11'!1nenled by u,..., coru 
dete!mi"'d l<> be reimbJ""blt 
i>'l'''"l!t to the El:P>ml"" P>r.;el 
pct>jort("Bthr.>tedC<in"}. 

4. T h • 
Au.,..mtnti. w1U def~ =l< of 
~pm1lm•tdy ~ wlilth 
lndudo:«a portion of ti.. Ertil?i•lod 
Coot, ~us flnand<>tftl>~ <MU, 

apl~lnluut•ml•debt,.,.;"' ..... ....,, . 

5.' Tho:''"'"'"' 
In which Ille Aut«ments ,boll be 
"'Jll>orilomd •nd paid ;, ... lonh 
Jo bbl!ilt e, fndolling pm'<l!lon• 
for iuwt.mMlll ,......,,en\ 
moluHon<. · 

6. T h e 

M11mrn•r.u '""' be li:lrl<d, wi!liln 
lb. fap•n•;,,, l'a1~ oo l~ ln1' ar<l 
l•nds •dJoWnc and "'""""""" "' 
bowdlng and •bu<l\ng upon !he 
C:.pit>tll~n>''""°"lPbn«opecl•lll 
b•ntftned therebf :;>nd furthe< 
de1ign>ted by Ibo a:<ru<rn<nt plat 
h..-e\rQ~Jlflloidodfu< 

of!he!~ls",•ll<>f"wtiidi 
.t..11 bo !Ille<\ tn iruJl"rtloln by lb• - . . 
Comme11<1";: with !be V""r in 
whid.t!lft/..U1Wl11B1b:.nh!vl<d 
ond «1ollnned, th" A!Suim"""' 
ma~ be pold In iiot """" 11l•n (30) 
lhiity annual lllst>llmmts; · Tho 
IUlossrne!!U may ti.. 1»Y>blo Ill 
the .. ,. .. ti1no ond in lhe "'m• 
"""""'"'=-.dwlotdi!b:<o<"nd 
wllrood pumnnt to Cb"!'ltr 1~, 
fk>r14a ShrMes; 111<>'1i<led, howe-, 

tb>t io U... n•nt the """'"" "°"' 
;id "'!or"'" :.<RS<menl ni!rlhnd of_ 
coKertil'l!l. !he .wzs.,,,.n\s" k I>!>\ 
logaily.,.bbloto!heDiSlrletiq"lf 
.,..~ IJf l """'m.rn.~ by tho thtrl<I 
h>b<:inlltb~lntere>t.witlt>rw 
required a>ml!nt ..FbondholdcI>, the 
_,,,..es.monb."'rf bo «il~d"' It 
mh~e P"'mitl•d b1 low. 

9. Th• llirtri'd 
1.1 .... ,.C h"' ·.,.,.,ed ID bo ,....i., 
• pt<li"'""'ry .. ,.,,.,..nt roll, ll1 
•~wllhlh!tnothod"of 

>S<0$«11etll d.,albd io bhlblt 8 
...,,,...,,,,_ ..i.kh "'°"'' !he lots and 
lan<k,.~lho•moootolbvli,l\t 

I<> "'d lhe '"""""'"'" •p!mt ei<h 
tot or pil!UI of l>l!d •nd th• numlm 
of •1viua! hlll>llm...U into which tbc 
ml!lmlmt mor bo dMd•d. "-"ldi 
....,o:umeotr<>ll;;;holf.byadopl•dand 
·~··lh< Dirtfi<'l'•ptdlmin>ry 
"~m•:i>t n>M f'l'~&l"'Y 
km1me11t~oll"). 

10. Th< lioU<I 
•h>I -.dopt a '""'"''!"""'- ieoMiO<I 
In ~~ > tini! >nd pliO'- >t which \ho 
<'.lWllm ol 1""1"'111 h> be .,,.U<.d ~' 
•""I othu pnwru lnteremd lh<tdn 
m"'/ 'P!'G' bofurJ Ibo eo .. d •nd 
be ht•rd •• \o lht p1<1pkt1 3!\d 
~blll<y Ill lho ;><$~\I "' 
lhe'™!On&oflh~lrnprowmll'lls, Iii< 
"'51\\le<eof,ll">m\>1><1..-<>fp"'f'h•OI 
lho<d<>ro:. er !he am<>illll tMt.of !» 
"'-~•..:!>E>inrteodip<Up<rtf•• ..,_ 

"· M•n•i•r It horoby dirodtd "' "'"'" 
tOO- Ktsolut>on I<> ho p>Jbllshe<! hYite 
1o,.,., ...... i1ortwo[l)""""'"'li-"' 
•Week;jln1""'11p»porofte""'I 
droll•~"" wilhln Chy Cou~l'I "nd tn 
provide wch olbi!f noti<:I!. u "'"1 be 
,.Qoilf.libJl>w"' d..!1<dlnlhobost 
intererunltho!ll<lri<.t. 

WHSIEA'S, the Diitrid. 
onlicip.to< ub'li>ioc Ibo pro<oiod! 
of t!ift s_.rr.. 111111 Bond• to 
lmp«>VI'..-il< wilhl~ I~ llbTlict ., 
moro sfl'd~alty dOKnl>od in tile 
&i>•n1lon P>r«l En~n.o(• Ft.pol\ 
("lmpMernent<l;o<>d 

1. Tlmol.-on ·u. This 

WllEREAS, tho> fin;il 
"''""""rl> IMtd •nd -i11•f">•od by 
th. Dl<lri:l upon the beoo~ !•nd< 

~lo, >t ti.. Oi<lllcl J1<,mnl1 O!li<e,.., . ~O\IJ~on sh.U bt«>m• <lfi:i:&... 
auwrnm plat showlot tho ,,.,, lll""'lllP"""P. 
to be ;mru.>ed, 1"ilh <Ort>ln ~i.,,, 
ot1il <pc<lfi<o\ion> d«uibin( Ibo ,.ASSID Miu AOOfitD 
l~mtot<•i.dth.<otimat.dcnlt lhi<U'"d>ycf~t~2016. 



~.~~~;i'.~,~µ~~:~O,f!t 
NOTIU(lf PU9UC HfJ\RIHG 

romNllllEll.11.iPO'iJllQJtOF 
!UW.lASSllSMl:NTS PURSUANT 

TOS£CTION 170.07, FWlllOA 
=win, ~Vnt€SQIJJH VILLAGE 

!XIMMUNJ'N llEVElOPMUff 

""""" 
"CJllUOffUBU~llEAR!llG 

TO CONSIOEA AOOl'l'ION QF 
ASSfSSMUil"Rflll PllllSUAN'T'!O 

.SEtTJON 1!17.J.6ll\4){bj,f«JRlllA 
SJArof!S,tiYllJE 

SOlJTH V!UAGtCOMMUNHY 
MVMPMElffOISTlllcr 

NOTICE OF RroutARMBrnNG 
OfTiifSOlffffVlUNiE 

WMMUNITV llMlflflMlNT 

"'"'" 
Th<lla.onlofSup""ll>M{"S<>Ud") 

cf the ~Olll.b V!ll•ee eornrmuiiiy 
o...dopment lllslrict ("'Olrt<lct"} 
\1!111 holiJ pvblk h"'riop on i.~u•IY 

· B, 'lOU, >l i:lD p.m. •t the Cid• 
b>)<lnc: l!KlilenU Club, 3'JS tad• 
limciog hr~ Or>OJ:• POil<, 

·florid> 3!DG5, IO wnsjder 1h! 
o<loplko'l of.,, •~mwt foll, tho 

lmpa.tlon <i !P<dol ">$<>""'"'"' to 
• Jt<;l<l'O p1<1p0<..! bonds on benelit.d 

foods within the Olsl<i<t, • dopl<liO<'I 
cf whith bm!s ;, >lwwn bolow, •f\d 

arno""ti; for eoch bnd ll1<! C.l<;<>ll' 
th•t Is rurJ•ndv -~ lo be 
auruod, '!he ,,...1hod cf •l!oatini 

''"'"l>l<lnU for the. ~rav.m<nl< 
lo be flmd.d by Iii< llliM<t wll 
lnlt\ofv be d.temli,,.d on ..., e'l'!ol 

""'"'"'"'! pot ''"' b•si<. •ml wil 
l>e'"'"'do~•n~lonl reridenliol 
unit riiltrJ ha~. ;rt 1~ time lli•t 
•u<h propeny ~ 9l>ll•d or <Ubjonm 
• si!e pion. Each re.idooitia! <ml wil 
be o,,;llfled •n EJIU of LO !..sot on 
U>e •<Sllml'li«I th>t .m .... w .. ~.i 
pmpertyviil ~teqU•llyfrom the. 
lmprovernenl>. 

The -.. .. prln<ipol ........... t 
1..,;-.,..i '"'""ot nm pan:.1 w111 be 
b>oed "<\ "P>vment OVet thltty 13!!1 
.,.,.,.ofd><M>1_dobtallocotfdta 
eodi pored. The District "'!>!ell lo 
coll.a 1uf!icl~ ,...,..,..,... to rctn 
OB mom than ~965,000 Ind.tit lo 
b!!• ... .....tbv.lhoDlstrict,~No 
ol f«> ;!Id w!!< of mlectioft or 
onf°""'m...t, dr.rowrts for w!y 
paymonl""' 1.n....t. Tut propoood 
011nuols<he\Juleof..,....,,.,,a1,,~ 

fdlOW>: 

tD .,,.,.;do fO< th• l""f, toll.man Th• """"m"'u may bo 
.,,d •nfO<temwt of Ille spoti>I P"'!'>ld in wh<llo •t Ul'flime.. orln 
...._nl>. Th~ "'"'"' on.I a«•• .. ,,.. inNr><e< In pm. or rn>V h• 
to. i.. l"'!"'o...i .,., ge<ltr>'y loa!W p•id In 110l mor~ 11""1 lh!i!y (30l 

· tll !!>< 1<100. <>I O•lkof tlon1•!iol> """""' ln~mtnl> ,ui,.._.,t 
F";lrhl'•Y ond. west of Slille 11<»<1 to the iuuanat of debt ID final\le 
13, •nd i< -hi'211y depiru.l • tho -lmprovrn>ml•. Th.,. •nn•ol 
belowandS.lhoilisbl<t'sAddtrldum '"!Slmenl>' ...,11 l>e <Ol!odtd "" 
fe< tho AMirniimi <Jf W..lb<rllk lhe ci.r Co\JBty 1 .. ..,n by Iii• r.u 
Patt<!, d:attd' qctober Wlti, M:I Collott0<. AtWm!!W.~, tho Dl<trid 
proparedlr;H;;dd~nftitWriag..lnc. m>y "'°°"' tt> dlmtly «>JltC! Md 
(1rnproWment ~i.n·}. ~ pu'olk =l'o.u tho"' am,.,.,..,l<. A~ 

bnrin; is b!!lng «i<>du<ted pu<>""'t alfetttd proputy °""""' ha"' !ho 
to!:hop1<1:11iO, l90ol>d19l,fk>lido JiV>\ lnappo.,-•tlhepulilkbeo<lnz.< 
~A1lenrlp~onohh<Jl'OP"'l¥ andrhe1/chtto.~wrimn"'*<t!olu 
tob«~nenodood lfl••"1"'¥'tlolo.; with lh~ DMri<t wi<Mn lwir.ty /20) 
ll!U,.d to H<~ pit<< ot p>ral of d'"fSoilh<p>d>1i<.>lk><\o!lhl•ll<>h 
P"'PW ml'f' bt :mert•inod •l !he 
offk.oflhelliI!ri<tM~lo<•tod 

• >t OS Wert T""'n Plott, 5tdte 114, 
WoM -Golf Vitt~ St. A~ 
F!o<ld:i 320~2, Ph:·(~) 94p.Sl!SD 
j"Ohlrict ""'1!t<i-'.-Olfu"), 

The lllurici ;. • unit of <ped>l
pttrpasoloc>l iO'iernJnMtm<pon<tio. 
b pnMifo>e !nfmtruc;toro 
imp;ovemenl< fer 

0 

l1nd< wi!bin 
U1e OirtJk:l. The lnfr.irtn1aute 
Jmp,,,,..,,..,nt• ("!mj>to•="'1 
~no wmonlly ""JIK!od 10 ln<lude, 
blil•"' notlktfud 11>,<111$1to, •ntiy 
J<olu... •nd !!tnate lmprG~lmonts. • 
>lotrnw•wmana£<m<nt~., 

W>ler and"""°' uliJiti.,, J:l~t 

ldillnc. roodwiyllnprove..MI<, p:oik 
ond ...,.il!l ... I fadltl., ;ind olliu 
lmjlrovemenll, al! >11nor~•peciOC.lv 
dowlbed kt the hnpr~ 
Pbo, on fil• •l><I ;,.,lbble'ddrin~ 
norm>! budn.., lioun ol lh< Ol>lli<t 
M><'i•~er"• Olli<I'. A«old!Ftl ro tit• 
~Pbn,theu\im.>lod«11!. 
ofdte!nlp~ll$UOO,ll00. 

The lli<ll!rt ifll•nd< lo lmpo" 
.,,..,Oleilt<un~eodilodbndswitliin 
lliellil"lrittbithe"""""'t!l;f<lllhin 
the Di<lfi<I'• Slipph.....,llJ/ _sp<4al 
A«W"""'! M<l/unlo/Dgy R'J'Ofl fo1 
!It< w..:bo<ti: A=lll1Jrnl Aret>, <Uted 
Do'°"'ber 3, lOU .,,.J prtl"'J<d 
by GG'll>ll'lm•fll>I Monu..-nent 
5"""'.<, lU: !"A<SU$1tltf!\ R.p00:1, 
whl<h k ~• Jilo ;lid ...-.>bl• d<!rillg 
normal b"'""'" """" ot ""'- olrt1kt 
MJn•lOr'JOllia!. 

Th• P"'flll": ol •Ill' »id! 

Also, onJ.atiu>iy J, :ta19, ot i:lll 
p.m. .t t!M'-Eotlo l;nd"OlC RodclonU 
Club, l'l7S r.~I• Undlnc P•Jtway, 
flt>np.P.,.k,florida321)f;S,tho9 .. 1d 
wlllhold•mvila<potb~c~~ 
lo toMld•r •Ir/ ntlt" h"'ln•<> tl.tt 
,,,., '-Mr i.. tonSJdorod by Ifie 
mr,tn<1:. Th• aootd m«~ng •nd 
ho;rlJlll on opon to the pnblic •M 
will bo «1nd!l<I~ ln ><tottl>n<e 
With the prwilion• ot flillkl• law for 
''"""'""ity dtvdopm™ di<lllW. 
Th• BoO!d meellng >rul/or lho 
public hearing< may be <Gntln""d kl 
pt<>glCl.I to a «J'loin d>to OM fuM 

""""""°"" ar •D<h moe~ng •od/or 
h .. Mp. 

If •riyono <hw<" to oppeol "'I 
do<!!lon of !he 60J1d wj\h mspe<t lo 
"Yf"""totwnlid•ttd•ttl,.m .. fuJ 
or boa"""- •ud> p<:f>on will n•od • 
,.,,,..d of the p1<1< .. £rci. ond ohould 
.. ,ofdir,:!yet1Sl""ihallVl!tNt!rll 
J>««i ..r the p1oa...di"ll.• Is""'""-
whkh ~·• IM ttmmony and 
.>'ldonce upon -..bkh sudt app.-1 i< 
ltlb•~aood. 

A"! ?"""" . mquiJine: 19edal 
><n>m1nod•~ott1 at lhe metHot or 
MJringJ beea"" o( > df<•blit\' OT 

ph'j1lcallmp-olr111Wt"'°"ld""'l>d; 
tht Dl.irl<t "'"'"lu's Pf~« ., lem 
4B boll!> pticr to tho oi•eHne. If 
yoo m: 1 ... ,mgor •?te<I< Jnip,.;r..t. p1..,. wnt•d th< Florido Roby 
5efm o!. 1-llOO-SSSV70 Wr •id 1n 
roni.rnnc lh~ mru1<1 ~ 

~., • .,.,.nth to'°"""' the. boOd• SOOTil\111.lAGEa'!MMUNJTY 
i0<11od \o fund lh~ ~....... 1>£\1ElOn11ENT~5TlllLT 

A< d .. ut.od in 1note .!.!>~ In llte 

As=smont ~•port. lllO fli<lrirt'• 
..,.., ...... u mu be !•vltd w!rut 
ol h<noliUod l•nds wil~ lb. 
Oi!lri<t. The A>lt.,mtml Rf(Jort 
!cie<>tilios ml>lmtmo i<lrumonl 

RESOllJ'llON lD1Ul 

(W<n!IANKO:n.N~ON PAIID':lj 

A RfS!:lllmON OI TH! 
llOAllO Of SUPEli.WORli OF TIIE 
SOUTH V!UAGE OOMMUN!TY 
OWl:.LOPMafl"ll!SfRICTDm.AMIN6 
srWAl A5SESSM£N!S urotl THE 
fXIW<SION l'All<ll;lHPlCATIN6lllt 
lOCA.TIOll,, NATUl!E AllD £5!1MAJUI 
cosr Of lffOS[ llfftASUIUOURE 
IMPRO\IEMlNTS Wlf()j;E CDST IS 
ro DE DEflA'!Efl BY Tl£ stECIAl 
ASSESSMENTS; • PROVIDING 
TllE ISTlMAJED . CDSr Df THE 
)MPROV™ENTS TI! Bt DEFllAnD 
BV lllf lil'Wlll ASSESSMOOS; 
PRPVIDINGlllE MANNfll fN.WHfOI 
SUCH ff'E(LU AS5£5SMENTS 5HAll. 
Bl M"11E; PMOVIDING Wll'tN iUOI 
SPECIAL AS5lSS"1m1$ 5!IAU. BE 
!'>110: Dl.51GNMWG 1.AltDS UPO)j 
WHtal WE SPECW. AS:SES$Mttll$ 
StiAll RI' 1EV!£0; PllOVlllNI: !'OK 
AN ASSt55MOO l'lAll AllDl'Tltl6 
A PHEUM!NARY AS5E5SWNT MOU; 
PROVIDING FOi\ l'tnuo;rnm Of 
ll!ll USOlUTlOH. 

Wll!AEl.S, tho South 
Village t:ninmunltJ' OO'V.Jopment 
o-...1;c1 !"Dis!tlit"I ~a local unit of 
.... ~p!Kp"'e '°"""""""t duly 
011iml«<i~ .. ian.i:!"""'•oltolhe 
Unl""1n Community o .. dopmom 
Dillrirt A<1 of 1'1W, Oi•pW 190, 
floDdo sr.tw:s, ., amended !"A<l"! 
ood wa ert>bllihod by Onli,..nte 
No. 2003-36, of the Bo>fd of County 
Co11unisil"""" of a"Y t:ountY, 
riooo., ....... "'"1od;""d 

WH£MJ.5, th., Oisttitt 
pr<V!ou,fy det•mii•ed ii> lotcnl to 
....i.rt.kE, inmU, ,t..i, es1;1bn.t., 
=ittruc!,. lt<b...wct, equip, 
ocqulro, op•nt• W o:illotai• <ul•in 
m11'1tt irln<ln>ctu<e impmv.,noJll< 
wllhlo tt.. niWi<l " do>cibod 
Jn llJO lmptt>,..,....t /'Ion d•tod 
l>nll><Y S, ZOOS, ond !ho MJmium 
"'~rP/oolltgatding 
Golf Coo=, M<filk>no! IW/<ot'.611 

/m.orol'MIOOI>. ~"" 11"1!1hbotl.xid 
1mpro.....,.nn, d.W M•n:h 21, 2tl16 
(1Clll<lhU. "C:lpUo! lmpnw='"t 
Plin"J Mtd, In <.d., lo ~,..,,,._ Ifie 
<"'1'1 of ti>• C!pibl !mpmmn .. t 
Pl•ri, tht lllrttkt lt-.!•d >:Id imvol•d 
..,..,dv•lo10m-'90<Jal..,,ontn<lll§ 
put!»on\ I<> llo>jlltn 190, 17P, 0.d 
191, lklritla StoMts, upon aa ia..ds 
wllh;, the Plmkt "'""'"" •benefit 

J1'>m th« Olpit;>/ lmprovomOll\ Pho; 

'"' 
WHE~U.S, d!ot:live 

0<tobet 29, 2016, Iii< b01Jndillles 
of 1r.. Dlrukt "'"'" :rub<.q.irn1ly 
...... o..r by Ofdl•"'" Nn.. 2018-47, 

EXISTING DISTRICT 

ofthoBoordofCL!unlyCl!<omln!on.,. 
ol Clay ('(iUnl\I, Aorldo, lo indudo 

0

appM!mo\:o1i 67.ll6 •ddilion•t ><re$ 

of l•nd lo 100R hnd• within the 
boW1d>rie•o.fth• Di<trirtrbp•lllh>n 
P•n:.r);•nd 

WH.ER£AS, tho. lloord ~ 
$upO(Vl$OIS {'Boad'"J of tho Di51ri<l 
now hor*/dot.nMestoW1dertake, 
l"5tall, plan. Mt>bil<h, tonl1iuit or 
""""•t•U<t. tolue~.,......,,4 «llii>· 
XqlJi,., optr.110, and/or moO,t.in 

S\lfh lofr.rtUudll(O °"""""'""""' 
Id fpnh Jn tll't Oipil•l lmfJ""'tme~ 
l'lonusuppl...,,,ntoli by ti.. P~tikt's 
Mdendum to /mp.ta"'lllMt Fiori far 
Mn ... !Wo o{Wt;tbo~k Port.d &!..! 
Oa®•~ 2018 ("Uiun>lon P•rtd 
E'<iglneor'• Rr?<>rt'i attadled honto 
>< bhibit A ond ln<orprmld bertln 
Jn •ubslantl.1 foim by rdtre""'; and 

W"UEAS, It b In the 
bol lntomst <>I tho Dlltrid to P"Y the 
<bSI of 11w! Capital lmp"""'9\0llt flita 
by •Pecia! "''""""nts lewled ~n the 
ben.fi'i.d l•nd< w~hln the (>pon>ion 
~col j'im.>1mon1>"~ 1nil 

WHEMlAS. tlit O!Jlrirt 
liefoby dewndnu !h;it tho hMtfit 
wl~ J(!l\11: h> lit• property ~od, 
lh• "'1tounl DI those benefil>, ..,J 
rh>t•pedo!•""''menuwiHbe~ 
Jn prcportio<i t.> the tat>! ber.WI>- . 
rocel•od by tho Blpon<km r.rco! 
mm !be Oipitol !<ql,,,.,,.m!!nl l'bn 
.. mforthinthoSp<de/Ai!=muit 
M<1/Jo"'1low/lqwllforrhe Wutb.,,k 
...._,Wll!tflt Al~ ("M<o<!JMftt 
MethodoiOfN llei>Ort•] dmd 
H""'!l1ber 13. LOIS. •ltodiod h"eto 
H£lchib!t8><><fl..a.rp::oro1..i11et.in 

· tt.JUb>t>nllol forml>jrefml'l::~•nd 
on ro. •t47S ~l•IWJ Pl><e,SU\te. 
!U, 5l. A<•~ttl<lo, Rc>M. 3209:1, 
Ph.: (lla~) 910.5850{"Plltri<I Re<md< 
Offke'"J;ond 

WHt!IEO.S, lh~ t.nds 
w.1hh1 tM E>.pan•loo ~eel benoliJ; 
from ti.. toll! (•P~•l lmprown•nt 
Pbn; ho""'"""' tbl! lli!Uld on!y 
onli<ip"""" i<!llitif•P<dol .,,.,,,.,nt 
bond< 0. "' omoum which can be 
<IJ~ b1 Iii~ d.....,loj»blo l•nd• 
wlthlo !h• &p:oruion F'>ral !"Serie• 
:!DlB B<>Adsj; •nd 

WHEREAS, !he Oi>ul<t 
... uldp>les ~iril th• procud:< 
of tho Seri~ 20111 Bond< lo 
i,.pl'<WemMI> wilhln the Dlttrid"' 
""""-J!l•dfialty~dO.lh• 
£ip•.;liort P.,,,,I En;inou'1 Aop<irt 
{"lmpro .. matls'');•od 

Wlil:ll<M, 111< fin>! 
11,s, ... m..,., lrv!od ""d ~ed by 
!ho Dirulc:t upon tho ba>olitt..Slond< 

l':l!ai;~nl']~Jii 
Wik~~fa,1mt 

~;>',if\>,:\1l";MiJl 
' Af>:-.-:.,· 

...ithl11 the t:.pondan Pom:I lo Piii' 
tho mrts of th•!mp~ will 

be in an "'1lOOnl "'""''""' lo -.... 
"'P•rm•nt d the Sorlo< 2(11R S<>r>d<; 
Md 

of tho Jtnp,.,,.,eni.nu, aU ·of which 
>li.>11 ht opon to Jnopocti<!n by th~ 

""" 
Ccmmenrln~ with die )'<!"1' !n 

W!IEJIW, lhlnfur<, wlildi the _,..,.<$ ar~ l!v""1 
1he Olstckt t..rtby dt1e<mln<> lli>t •nd <:<>~, Ifie J\>"''5rn•mt 
Ai•"'Slllenll IO be le>ied will llOt Mia~ be paid in not """" th•n [30) 
"""ted the bOllo!il tn th<= propertv llillty onnuol IM!>llrn..U. The 
""prattd: O!l<i • Am11m"'1< w.•1 h• po)'Obl• _ •t 

the s;me rim• """' lo tho 1>1 .. 
~TllfllflO~f,~EITRESCICllW m•"""" •• >n' >d .. r..-.m i., .. •ml . 

llYlllEBOAIUIOf-SUffil.\l!Sllll50F «>l~tod .,..,.U.nt 1t1O.opttt197,. 
THE soma \llUAGE mMM'-'l!TY norido swror.,,. pro';ided, how"".r, 
PEVE!.OPMlNT Dlm!ILT• Iii>!: Jn tile ~ !l>t! 1t11lll11m .,.,,_ 

L Al••<ftll...0 
•h~ i.. 1...;.o to defnr • PQ!tion of 
tho m<t of lhe C1111bl 1n"4>JW1:m<nl 
Pbn. • 

2. Th< not•re 
a!\d" .c<'ft!nl ~ G( Olld pion< 
;o>l~llc>do"'fur.th•Oipliol 
1mpro ...... at 1'13<1. .... okutib-cd 
In bhlbJtA,."'hldl ll"" file •!the 
Oirtria flo<M!< Oftlct. flihlbit B is 
al10 on lie •rid aw~hf• ror public 
iA<pt<tion•tlhe n""' loc:t00... 

11. TM total 
eslimted tori of Ill<. C..pll>J 

''""'""""""t Pl..i k $4..J.!!ru\OO; 
<tS ...,pl•men!•d by ''""" Olsts 
deltmi0<d ltl be ,.,1mbwnb1e 
pummol In !he Eicp;,Nl•~ f'atr<I 
prnjut(TulrNted Cost'). 

. ' . 
A<<.....,.nll ...m .S.rr.1 ~ of 
>!>P"""""'ttl't ~.t.lli.ll!l2. .,~ 
lndodei ii portion of !ht Es~rmled 
eo.t, plus financini-<ebled ooru, 
~~wl~•ndadd>t••"'""' 

od ""°""" mt-.:fmont m•lliod ol 
mlb;ting ~ A>< .. <111<n!S I• nal 
l•g>lly -.v>ibhlo ... Iii• Dltbill In >ny . 
ynr, or if dotem>lned by the Dl<lllc;! 
to b• In il< best fnlml:t, wllh ~j,y 
t~OIM<ntofbo<ldhoid .... the 
Mw.,,,.n!$ m;rv bt ;,,1.,<1ed "' i< 
<>~•~p<lmlt!•d~!.w. 

9: lh• lli<\ritl 
M111asu h0< to\lSM I<> b• mad. 
• prelimin•iy """"""""' roll, m 
OC«>nlantt w~h th" mofuod ot 
,,...,mom d•!<rib•d Jn hlllbit B 
h""tr>, whldl she"" Ille l<>t< ond 
l>rnis ommd, th~•m0110tafhenollt 
to .. d the. .......... 1 'f!•O'lll •><h 
lot w pon:ol uf bnd :iod the oumbtl 
oF •m""l ;,,,..llm•wl< kit<> whkh the 
><<e<!mtllt m•Y be o .. lded,whlch' 
><<enmenl 1olll•hot•h¥•dopled •nd 
'"""'""d" th• Dfmi<t'• preimlri•iy 
""""""nl roll {"Pldlmln1rY 
A<""'""'tllclr). 

111, Tho B<»rd 
•k>ll odopt • ..,b••'l"h'lt r-..iion 
to ID a~ ond pl•"' •l which 1be 
"""""'of pmimv 1o be •JSess•d"' 
rny oll>ot por10M io)tuet.d thor6n 
"''I' <19pe;r w.,,.. th• loml •nd 
be h0>ttl •• to lh• propriety ond 

S. Th• '"'""'" ..i.,,.bll;t'I of the a.,.ssmtnl< Cl! 
in ...tii<h the A>ommonU •li•U be · !tie n»i;l.,g nl t~• in.p"""mwt<, ll>e 
opp<>lliaood •l>d p>id 1.- .. 1. f<>"lh <•<lthe~thomaM•rolp•vm<nt 
in bhibit B, lr!dudrn.i: P'°"'SIOlll 11,.0!lot•, or th• amnllfll th_,.f to 
IDr •uppl""enl<ll .,,.,.,.ont be -....! ;ig.>ln<t .,.a. property., 
fe<O'.tt!ioll'. - lmp<twod. . ' . 
A>•os>monl> •h•U be levltd, wlll>ln 
the &p.onll.., l'on:d,on •II lotsond 
100<!< •dlflinlnc •nd conti~oU< or 
botlni:Vog •od .ii..rinr; "I">" !!>< 
Ctplt>l lmPf ... """'1 Man"' 'l!•<i~ 
hen.titted lh01tby •nd furth.r 
~nated by !lie """"m""t plat 
boielo•l!erpn:rrldtdfor. 

1. Th..., !l"" 
lilo,ot1holllruictle<onls0ffi«,vi 
..,.,vn•nt plat sliowlng lh< MO> 

to bo O>luwl, IYlth W!oin pt.,,, 
and •p«lfiCltiON do<<OOlnE \he 
l"""""'""'""""dtho: .. tlm>ted ... .i 

11. The lllslti<t 
M>ll>te.< k ~er•hY diluted lo "°"'" 
lfot. ~lo>tioo lo. be J9ili.t.od tw;ce 
(on<0•wukf0<1wi>[2)coii"'~ 
'"ob] in a n•mp;i?tr of £tl!OA! 
«rut>llo<t wlt!tin Cloy County ...i to 
proold• "'di other notice a< m;q bo 
rtqulrod byJ..,.,.. <ltsltod In !h• b..t 
lnll!r<st1dlholll>lrirt. 

12. T h 1 1 
l!esol<Ulon it.ii bt<ome •ffoctiv" 
l!f><>niu-pusa,o. 

PA'IS£n Altll AOOl'TEU 
thb u'" d•r of llovemh•"· :!DH. 

i';-,,~!;i1-J,k;i-tl11..,;f;~ll~ 
Tw~;,,o-

EXPANS!CIN PARCELS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Conununity 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Chris Payton 
Grant Krueger 
Kelly Hermening 
Randy Smith 
Rick Smith 

Also present were: 

Jirn Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 
Keith Hadden 
Jim Hahn 
Josh Heintzman 
Matt Biagetti 
Rachel Welch 

Chainnan 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel (by telephone) 
District Engineer 
General Manager, Honours Golf 
Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
Activities Coordinator, Honours Golf 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 4, 2018 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

TIDRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

Mr. Oliver being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Grant Krueger, Rick Smith and Randy Smith. 



December 4, 2018 South Village CDD 

B. General Information for New Snpervisors 

Mr. Oliver stated both Rick Smith and Randy Smith have both been coming to meetings 

for several years e and I think they understand Florida's Sunshine Amendment. The sunshine 

law says that as a public official in Florida you cannot communicate regarding CDD business or 

business that may come before the board with other board members except at a publicly noticed 

meeting. You can talk about anything else with them or you can talk with anyone else other than 

board members about CDD matters. The restriction includes voice to voice conversations, 

written such as email, or using a third person as conduit to commuicate. Also, , Florida has a 

very broad public records law, and most documents generated by CDD business are subject to 

requests for those records from the public. Very seldom do we have people asking for public 

records from supervisors directly and if a public records request does come in it is best to contact 

either me or district counsel and we can handle that request. It is probably best for you to keep 

your CDD records segregated from your personal and business records just in case there is a 

request. Some of you have set up separate emails just for CDD business and that is 

recommended, also. 

Ms. Buchanan stated please let us know if you have any questions, we are available to 

give you guidance at your request. 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-04 

Mr. Oliver stated next is election of officers. The district has a number of officer 

positions and to inlcude chairman, vice chairman, secretary, assistant secretaries, treasurer and 

assistant treasurer. For the last board Grant Kreuger served as vice chair and Gary Cross served 

as chairman. Gary Cross has left the board so we have two vacancies to fill tonight and once we 

can detennine what supervisor will fill those two positions we can fill out the rest of the 

positions with the remaining three supervisors serving as assistant secretaries. We have a 

number of staff positions filled by GMS employees so they can continue to execute documents 

on behalf of the district between meetings. 

On MOTION by Mr. Krueger seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with 
one in favor and four opposed the motion failed. 

2 



December4, 2018 South Village CDD 

· g seconded by Mr. Randy Smith 
was elected chairman. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded Mr. Rick Smith with all in 
favor Mr. Kreuger was elected vice chairman. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Kreuger with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-04 was approved reflecting the following 
officers: Chris Payton chairman, Grant Kreuger vice chairman, Jim 
Oliver secretary, Jim Perry treasurer, Patti Powers and Jim Oliver 
assistant treasurer, assistant secretaries, Jim Perry, Rich Hans, Dave 
deNagy, Ernesto Torres, Kelly Hermening, Rick Smith and Randy 
Smith. 

D. Recognition of Former Supervisor Bobby Poole 

Mr. Oliver stated next is recognition of former supervisor Bobby Poole. Mr. Poole was 

elected to the board during the election cycle in November 2014 served four years on the board 

and brought a lot of great business experience to the board and we appreciate all you have done 

for us. The vice chairman has a plaque to present to Bobby. 

Mr. Kreuger presented a plaque of appreciation to Mr. Poole and stated we would like to 

thank you for your service that you provided to us and wish you good luck in whatever 

endeavors you pursue. 

Mr. Poole stated thank you very much. I enjoyed the last four years and I want to thank 

the residents for selecting me as a board member and I know you will continue to do the great 

work we need to uplift the community and work with the compensated staff in order to deliver 

the results that the residents of our community deserve and expect. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 13, 
2018 Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Kreuger with all in 
favor the minutes of the November 13, 2018 meeting were 
approved as presented. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 
13, 2018 Audit Committee Meeting 

3 



December4, 2018 South Village CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Hermening seconded by Mr. Payton with all 
in favor the minntes of the November 13, 2018 audit committee 
meeting were accepted. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Temporary Constrnction 
and Access Easement Agreement 

Ms. Buchanan stated at the last meeting the board did consider proposals in connection 

with Phase 6 infrastructure and if you will recall at that time there was only one bid from 

Vallencourt. Since the last meeting our engineer and the project manager sat down with 

Vallencourt and undertaken some value engineering. As far as master infrastructure 

improvements the contract price has been adjusted from $1,754,816 to $1,566,849, a savings of 

close to $200,000. 

In order to get that work completed we do need to have the next two agenda items 

approved and authorized. The underlying property is still owned by the developer so we will 

request from the developer an access and construction easement to perform the work on that 

property. We don't have bonds yet so we still need the cooperation of the developer to fund the 

construction project and that is item seven, which is the funding agreement with the landowner, 

technically entitled WS WB Holdings for Phase 6. 

I think during the last meeting we did promise to bring back a construction project 

contract for your review. Frankly, the value engineering didn't take place in time for me to do 

that but I'm happy to go through the terms with you, I just noted the price. They are proposing 

to start next week on 12/10 and have a final completion date of June 30'h and charge a liquidated 

damages amount of $300 per day. Those are generally the significant administrative terms in 

connection with the contract. I would like to authorize items six and seven and have a separate 

motion delegating authority to the chairman to finalize the contract 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with all 
in favor the temporary construction and access easement agreement 
between WS WB Holdings, LLC and the district was approved. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Construction Funding 
Agreement with WS WB Holdings, LLC for 
Phase 6 

4 



December4, 2018 South Village CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with all 
in favor the construction funding agreement with WS WB 
Holdings, LLC for Phase 6 was approved. 

On MOTION by Mr. Rick Smith seconded by Mr. Payton with all 
in favor the chairman was authorized to finalize the contract in 
accordance with the terms and conditions outlined by counsel. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financing Update Regarding Issue of Series 
2019 Bonds (Westbank) 

Mr. Oliver stated at the last meeting you approved having a public hearing at the January 

8, 2019 meeting and then we will actually do the preclosing at your February meeting and the 

bonds should be issued on February 7th. There is nothing for the board to do on that tonight. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Ho non rs Golf Transition 
Process 

Mr. Hahn stated everything is moving along from our standpoint. The budgets have been 

sent to the corporate office and they have been reviewed. Grant and I have been reviewing the 

budget as well and we have another budget meeting tomorrow. I will be giving the budgets to 

the entire board within the next week no later than the middle of December. They do somewhat 

mirror the adopted budget you have, it is just in our format. We received year end P&L reports, 

we are getting year end P&L reports compared to the adopted budgets so there was a comparison 

for everyone to review. 

Mr. Oliver stated that is in draft format at this time. 

Mr. Hahn P&Ls for October will be coming out shortly. 

Mr. Oliver stated Katie and I had a discussion yesterday that it may be helpful if we took 

a look at moving these meetings to later in the month to allow more time to get the financials 

done. 

Mr. Payton asked if we met later in the month tonight we would be looking at November 

P&L. We are used to looking at montb behind. 

Mr. Oliver stated we can gather more information and bring back some recommendations 

to the next meeting. 

5 



December 4, 2018 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

This item tables. 

South Village CDD 

Discussion of Honours Golf Goal Setting and 
Performance Measures for Fiscal Year 2019 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Reformatting of Fiscal 
Year 2019 Budget and Financial Statements 

Mr. Oliver stated we talked about this some already. We are going to have a conference 

call tomorrow morning between Honours, GMS, and the vice chairman. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding 2016 Capital Projects 

A. Ratification of Requisitions 

Mr. Oliver stated you have a requisition from the Phase 5 Bonds, the A-3 Bonds issued in 

2016 and this is payable to Hadden Engineering in the amount of$8,438. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Hermening with all 
in favor the series 2016 A-1/2 requisition in the amount of $8,438 
was approved. 

B. Project Management Fee 

This item tab led. 

TIDRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Engagement Letter for Fiscal 
Year 2018 Audit 

Mr. Oliver stated we went through the RFP process to select an auditor and you selected 

Berger Toombs in the amount of$6,750, the other firm came in around $15,000. 

On MOTION by Mr. Kreuger seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs in the amount of 
$6,750 was ratified. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager 

6 



December 4, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the golf operations and planned improvements. 

B. Director of Operations - Report 

Mr. Biagetti stated the issue with the sidewalk on Club Lake and the landscape not being 

handled back there, Tree Amigos is going to do that on December 20 and 21, they will regrade 

and cleanup the area on both sides of the sidewalk, lay sod. Also we have a meeting next week 

with Tree Amigos we are not going to over seed Village Green and the parkway areas so it frees 

up about $4,000. If you have recommendations we can discuss those. 

C. District Counsel 

There being none, the next item followed. 

D. District Manager 

Mr. Oliver stated I want to call your attention to the bottom of page 2, board oversight. 

The previous board had assigned certain areas to certain supervisors so that staff could get with 

them to work on projects. Gary Cross had the assignment for parks and Bobby Poole had the 

assignment for landscape maintenance. I didn't know if you wanted to reshuffle those 

assignments or assign someone to fill those gaps and you may want to add other categories. You 

can discuss it and push it to the next meeting if you like. 

Mr. Payton stated I would like to keep gym and tennis if no one has any objection. 

Mr. Kreuger stated I will keep the pool. 

Mr. Hermening stated I like having oversight of the golf 

Mr. Rick Smith stated I will take landscape. 

Mr. Randy Smith stated I will take parks. 

E. District Engineer 

Mr. Hadden stated last month I brought to your attention a sinkhole on one of the CDD 

pipes and we were in the process of getting the contractor in to get it fixed. Since then Matt 

brought to my attention another one and we will get that one fixed as well. When residents have 

a problem like this they don't know it is a CDD responsibility to fix it. We need to let people 

know if it is a recurring problem or an area that floods to let us know. 

7 



December 4, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Biagetti stated we re-measured the vault and there has been no movement. There has 

been a little seepage in one pipe that we may seal off like the other one. 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Kreuger stated I talked to Jim Hahn about the POS systems and they are still 

investigating and hopefully, by the next meeting we will have some guidance and 

recommendations or maybe we will invite some vendors back because it has been a while and 

technology has changed. 

Mr. Hermening stated I want to discuss the security we have patrolling the neighborhood. 

Every invoice we get have times starting at 4 or 6 and running to 9 or 11. We don't need 

security here at 4 or 6 we need security at night when facilities are closed and I have not seen 

reports of activities or incidents. What is the security doing for us? I would like to see some 

validation of what we are doing. 

Mr. Biagetti stated if you have recommendations or want to change how we operate let 

me know. 

Mr. Payton stated I will forward the concerns I have heard. 

Mr. Rick Smith stated I want to compliment you on the meet and greet event. Also the 

landscaping around the clubhouse looks a lot better. 

We mentioned the number of rounds and when I think of the weather like it is the number 

of rounds is pretty important. Members in general are pretty important because we may not play 

but we still pay and I propose we have a membership drive. 

Mr. Hahn stated I will take the rounds played by members, and average 80 hour for the 

public and average 80 hour for the players club member so you can see what value the 

membership has. I will have them for the next board meeting. 

Mr. Randy Smith stated the cart paths have been addressed but the bunkers have not. Is 

there a p Ian in place for bunker repair? 

Mr. Hahn stated I haven't put together a plan but we can put a cost to it. 

Mr. Rick Smith asked will you check the invoices for security services? Also on the 

petty cash reimbursement, how much petty do you have on hand and it seems like some of this 

shouldn't be petty cash and should go through a more formal process. 

8 



December 4, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Biagetti stated other than reimbursements from our liquor companies we have a 

direct draft out of the petty cash account that we have to send in invoices to reimburse that petty 

cash. I never use cash to pay anything just all checks. 

Mr. Oliver stated let's rename that line item and we will come up with written procedures 

for using cash. 

Mr. Randy Smith stated we talked last month about trying to publish your executive 

summaries from reports. If you can do that I would appreciate it. I have had a complaint from a 

resident about the pond on no. 9. 

Mr. Hahn stated Lake Doctors was out there yesterday. 

Mr. Randy Smith stated on the special assessment lines it all goes to the golf budget. 

How do you determine how much of that special assessment allocation goes to capital reserve 

and how much of it ends up as year to date profit? 

Mr. Oliver stated what we did when we budgeted the last time was you actually flow 

through at the end you make a transfer out to capital reserve on the golf side. 

Mr. Kreuger stated if you are looking at the $298,000 that typically all goes to the golf 

course for operations, that was your social dues, that we converted to an assessment to operate 

the golf course. At the top under revenues there is $117,000 initiation the best way to figure out 

what that is that is the $500 that each home sale brings in and that will go to capital reserves. 

Mr. Oliver stated I think we are talking about two different things and that is one of the 

reasons we are having a conference call tomorrow. The two things I do want to cover, before we 

made the change of companies when we adopted the golf budget each year the assessments were 

for operations with any surplus to transfer over to capital reserves. Also going into capital 

reserves was the $500 per home sale. It is a large number this year and may be a large number 

next year because we still bave the second phase of Phase 5 and Phase 6. I think for the next few 

years that will be a pretty high number. Once we get through those projects that number is going 

to be $40,000 to $60,000 a year once we get into normal home sales assuming no recession. 

Mr. Kreuger stated part of the review that I was doing with Jim is I have asked him to 

reclassify some of that because some of that may be in fact the $1,000 initiation fees for the golf 

course. I asked Jim to break out home sales first, golf course initiations and tracking that 

$500,000 is not that easy. 

9 



December4, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Oliver stated for tracking purposes do you want to deposit the $500 initiation fee 

directly to the golf capital reserve or first flow it through the general operation fund. 

Mr. Kreuger stated I would like to know what that number is every month and if we flow 

it through to capital reserves without running it through the balance sheet in and out then to me 

we are not getting those numbers. 

Mr. Rick Smith stated the general fund budget seems where the $500 fee should flow 

though. 

Mr. Oliver stated we could flow it through the general fund budget and transfer out to the 

golf capital reserve. 

Mr. Rick Smith stated that way we would see it and wouldn't confuse it with golf 

A resident stated there is an easement between my house and the on next door where the 

Lake Doctors get to the pond. When the other lots were empty they were able to go through 

those lots to treat the pond and the only way you can get back there now is to go through the cart 

path in Wild Dunes. 

Mr. Hadden stated we have to give legal access somewhere. They routinely don't use 

that they go down the golf cart path or whatever that is fine. You would like to have a gravel or 

brick drive that they could drive down through the houses but nobody wants that. 

A resident asked I just wanted to make you aware of that. 

Mr. Payton asked is there any difference in the treatment process when he can get the 

boat there and there are lakes he walks around with a backpack. I assume the boat method is the 

preferred method. 

Mr. Hadden stated they prefer the boat method. They can cover more of the lake if they 

are in a boat compared to walking the shore. Your neighborhood is not unique. It seems that no 

matter where I design an access to the lake at some point a utility will put something right there 

without anyone's approval. 

A resident stated I voiced some strong concern when Steve Andersen make a presentation 

about the furniture he was buying for our patio, why did we need a firepit out there and he said 

because they are popular. I asked who was going to take care of it and he said the staff will take 

care of it. I was informed about a week ago that the staff did their job and turned it off, but a 

resident turned it back on and it stayed on all night. We need a procedure to take better control 

of that or take it out. 

10 



December 4, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Hahn stated we could put some kind of security on it where we could shut it off. 

Mr. Hermening stated that is what was supposed to happen. There was supposed to be a 

lockbox out there. 

Mr. Hahn stated that is a simple solution. 

A resident stated when you were discussing easement issues you had a map showing 

them. Is that available on the website somewhere? 

Ms. Welch stated if it is not on the website we can put it on there. 

A resident stated last month there was some discussion about someone had encroached 

on the golf course. Is there an update on that situation? 

Ms. Buchanan stated I don't have a letter yet, I will continue to work with Matt or Jim to 

get something out. 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Hermening with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 8, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is January 8, 2019 and we will have the public hearing 

for the bonds for Westbank at that meeting. 

On MOTION by Mr. Kreuger seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:57 p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

11 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Page 1 of 3 
RESOLUTION 2019-05 

[WESTBANK EXP ANSI ON PARCEL] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT EXPRESSING ITS INTENT TO UTILIZE THE 
UNIFORM METHOD OF LEVYING, COLLECTING, AND 
ENFORCING NON-ADV ALO REM ASSESSMENTS WIDCH 
MAY BE LEVIED BY THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 197.3632, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District ("District") was 
established pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which authorizes the 
District to levy certain assessments which include benefit and maintenance assessments and further 
authorizes the District to levy special assessments pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, for 
the acquisition, construction, or reconstruction of assessable improvements authorized by Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the above referenced assessments are non-ad valorem in nature and, 
therefore, may be collected under the provisions of Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, in which 
the State of Florida has provided a uniform method for the levying, collecting, and enforcing such 
non-ad valorem assessments; and 

WHEREAS, effective October 31, 2018, the boundaries of the District were amended by 
Ordinance No. 2018-47 of the Board of County Commission of Clay County, Florida, to include 
approximately 67.06 additional acres of land to those lands within the boundaries of the District 
("Expansion Parcel"); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to express its intent to use the uniform method of 
collecting assessments imposed by the District as provided in Chapters 170 and 190, Florida 
Statutes, each of which are non-ad valorem assessments which may be collected annually pursuant 
to the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of paying principal and interest 
on any and all of its indebtedness and for the purpose of paying the cost of operating and 
maintaining its assessable improvements on lands located within the Expansion Parcel. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, the District has caused notice 
of a public hearing to be advertised weekly in a newspaper of general circulation within Clay 
County for four (4) consecutive weeks prior to such hearing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 



Page 2 of 3 

SECTION 1. The District, upon conducting its public hearing as required by Section 
197.3632, Florida Statutes, hereby expresses its intent to use the uniform method of collecting 
assessments imposed by the District as provided in Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes, each 
of which are non-ad valorem assessments which may be collected annually pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of paying principal and interest on 
any and all of its indebtedness and for the purpose of paying the cost of operating and maintaining 
its assessable improvements. The legal description of the boundaries of the real property subject 
to a levy of assessments located within the Expansion Parcel is attached and made a part of this 
Resolution as Exhibit A. The non-ad valorem assessments and the District's use of the uniform 
method of collecting its non-ad valorem assessment(s) may continue in any given year when the 
Board of Supervisors determines that use of the uniform method for that year is in the best interests 
of the District. 

SECTION 2. The District's Secretary is authorized to provide the Property Appraiser and 
Tax Collector of Clay County and the Department of Revenue of the State of Florida with a copy 
of this Resolution and enter into any agreements with the Property Appraiser and/or Tax Collector 
necessary to carry out the provisions of this Resolution. 

SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this grh day of January, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

Print Name 

Exhibit A: Legal Description 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 



Page 3 of 3 
Exhibit A 

EXP ANSI ON PARCEL 

LOTS I AND 2, WESTBANK, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 59, PAGES 65-69, OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CLAY 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, ALSO DESCRIBED AS: 

Lot 

A parcel of land '>ituated in the South 1/2 of Section 1B. T own'>hip 4 South. Range ZS E-a'>t. Clay County. Florida. '>aid 
parc:el bellg more partlcularly de':>cribed a& follow&' 

Be9in Ill the l'>oulhwe&t corner of '><lid Section 18; thence on the so1.1th line thereof. So1.Jth e,q degree'> 52 minute"' 53 
&ec.ond& Em.t. 1.02 feet to the we&terly line of Tyne& Boulevard. ac.c.ordl'lg to plat thereof recorded ii l~l<it Book _ page& 
_ of the publi::; rec.ord:. of !>ad county; thence on &aid we5terly line. rm the following 7 cotw&e'>' 1) North 44 degrees 5<1 
minute"' 2.2 Hlcond& (-a&t. BOG.1'1 feet; 2) oorthea&terly along the arc of a curve concave northwest and having a rad1u& of 
410.00 feet. :;in arc di&b.mce of 313.82 feet. "-llld 1'.f"c !:>elng o;vbtended by ti chord bel:'lring and di&tl:'lnce of Nortll 23 
degree& 03 minute5 43 &econd& Ea&t. 30G.22 feetf 3) North 01 degree& OB minute& 04 o;econd& E'1%t. BZ4.50 feet; 4) 
northerly along the llrc of a curve cone.ave ei'l~t and having a radiu5 of 7"'10.00 feet. an arc di:;tance Df 45B.5"l f.::,;:t. o..ald 
arc being r.ubtended by a chord bearhg and dbbmce of North 17 degree<> 45 mnute& ~12 &ec.oncfo E>i!l.t. 452.lB feet; 5) 
northerly 1:1!ong the arc of a c:urve concave we"'t and hi:'!Ving I:'! radlt.1& of 710.00 feet. m 1:1rc di&b:mce of 4.3B.43 feet. ,;-ii\d 
arc being &ubtencled by a chord bearllg and di&b.mce of North 11-0 degree& 42 minute& 14 &econdo; Ea&t. 4.31-50 feet; cb) 

North 00 degree& 5'1 minute& 11 &econd& Werot. 12''L73 feet; 7) northerly along the arc of a curve concave werot and having 
a radiuo; af ll<C0.00 feet. an 1:1rc dirotance of 21.71 feet to the north line of $tlld 5outh l/Z of Section 18. '.'>aid W'C bein9 
&ubtended by a chord bearing and dl&tooce of l~orth 02- degrees 20 minute& 1€> :;econds We:;t. 21.71 feet; thence on said 
north line. South BB degrees 5B minute.; 4"1 <\>econds Wee.t. <:J72.G5 feet to the we;;.t Ille or &aid Section 18; thence on said 
we&t line. South DO degree& 08 minllte.o; 110 '>econd"' Ei:i&t. 2,G54.25 feet tc the point or be.ginning. 

AND 

A par<::el of lllnd &ituated ln the South 1/2 of Section 18. Townt'>hip 4 South. Rimge 2.5 [iit'>t. Cltly County. florld!l . .,,aid 
parcel being more particul-arly de&cribed a& folloW!i.' 

Commence at the &O\!thwe(>t comer of <:.aid Section 18; thence on the (>outh lhe thereof. South B'l degree& 52 mhJte!i. 
53 second,., f11st. 113."IO feet to the et1sterly lille of Tyner> Boule\11'lfd. tlccording l() pltit thereof. recorded in f'liit Book _ 
page,., _ of the public record!> of said county and the point of beginning; thence on said easterly line. run the following 7 
courser,> D North 44 degreero 5C\ minutes 22 roecc-nds [l'l&t. 72.G.55 feet; 2.) northeasterly along the arc of a cix-ve 
conccive northwesterly 1md having 1l: radius of 490.00 feet. nn l'lrc. di!>tooce of 375.05 feet. said ire being sthtended by a 
chord bearing and dbbince of North 2"3 degrees 0.3 minute"' 43 "ecoondr. [-a,;t. 3G5.9f; feot~ 3) North 01 degrees 08 
minutes 04 ,;econd!> fB!>t. 524.50 feet; 4'.l northerly -along the llrc of a curvr;< com::zive e-a&terly and having a radJu"' of 
710.00 feet. oo ;;we di:;tance of 412.15 faet. !>aid arc being !>ubteridad by a chord bearing ood disbmce of North 17 
degree1> 45 minute<:. 52 <;,.econd"' [a!>t. 40G.3"l feeti 5) northerly <i!ang the l'lrc of a c;urve conr.:<lve we&terly <ind h<iving a 
ri;dil.J!i. of 7'10.00 feet. iin urc; dis..tance of 487.53 feet. ,;.aid arc being roubtended by i.i chord bearing and dl<i>ttmce of 
North 11-0 degreet> 42 minute,-, 14 r,econd.., [!o..,t. 450.12 feet; 10) North 00 degrees 59 minuter. 11 second& We,-,t. 12'1.73 
feet; 7) northerly along the l:'lrc of a curve c.onci:ive weroter!y ood having a radius of 540.00 feel::. 1:m t1rc distance of 
21.75 feet to the north line of o:;ald South 1/2 of !'.>ectlon 1B. &tilcl <1rc being subtended by 1.l chord be1:11·1ng zmd dl'.'>taice 
of North 02 degree:; OB m!rute,-, 25 ,-,econd5 We5t. 21.75 feet; thence en &cild north lhe. North BB degree& 5B mhvte,-, 49 
second,-, Ea,-,t. 25.42 feet to the we<>t line of those !ands de:;cribed i1 Officicil Records Book 2:>"143. page 2182 of r,aid 
public records; thence on 5<lid werot llne. South 01 degrees 00 minutes 51 &econds [a,,.t. 440.00 feet to the south line 
the1·eof; thence on !><i!d south lhe. No1·th BB degree,-, 5"1 minute'> O'l &econd1> fzi&t. 25B.OO feet; thence $outh 31 degree,-, 
OD mhute,-, 07 o-econd,-, We,,t. 513.78 feet; th;;;:nce South OB degi·ee'.> 3G minute,-, 53 5ec:ond,-, [a,-,t. 533.05 feet1 thence 
South 2-B degrees 54- mhute"' 07 second,-, We<:.t. 345.41 feet, thence South 05 degree"' 52 minute"' 53 r,econd!> [ast. 
G31.G1 feet; thence Nrn·th BC\ degreer. 52 minute(> 53 oecondr. We&t. 1BG.70 feet; thence South 00 degree& 07 mirutero 
07 roecond" West. C00.00 feel; thence South l<C degrees 07 minutero 0"1 5econd" V·le.,,t. G55.3'l feet; thence South OD 
deg1·eero 07 mhtit.e!O 07 "'econdo; We!Ot. 40.00 feet to !><:lid "outh llne of Section lB; thence on said \>outh line. North BC\ 
degreer. 52 minutes 53 ~econdo; We<:.t. B00.47 feet to the poi1t of begi'mlng. 

TOGETHER FOR A TOTAL OF 67.06 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, IN AREA. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2019-06 

[WESTBANK EXPANSION PARCEL] 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DISTRICT PROJECTS 
FOR CONSTRUCTION AND/OR ACQUISITION OF 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS; EQUALIZING, 
APPROVING, CONFIRMING, AND LEVYING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS ON PROPERTY SPECIALLY BENEFITED 
BY SUCH PROJECTS TO PAY THE COST THEREOF; 
PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT AND THE COLLECTION 
OF SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS BY THE METHODS 
PROVIDED FOR BY CHAPTERS 170, 190, AND 197, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; CONFIRMING THE DISTRICT'S 
INTENTION TO ISSUE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
REVENUE BONDS; MAKING PROVISIONS FOR 
TRANSFERS OF REAL PROPERTY TO GOVERNMENTAL 
BODIES; PROVIDING FOR THE RECORDING OF AN 
ASSESSMENT NOTICE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, 
CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, South Village Community Development District ("District") previously indicated 
its intention to construct certain types of infrastructure improvements and to finance such infrastructure 
improvements through the issuance of bonds, which bonds would be repaid by the imposition of 
special assessments on benefited property within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors ("Board") noticed and conducted a public 
hearing pursuant to Chapters 170, 190, and 197, Florida Statutes, relating to the imposition, levy, 
collection and enforcement of such assessments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY FOR THIS RESOLUTION. This Resolution is adopted 
pursuant to Chapters 170, 190, and 197, Florida Statutes, including without limitation, Section 170.08, 
Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 2. FINDINGS. The Board hereby finds and determines as follows: 

(a) The District is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing under and 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended. 

(b) The District is authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, to finance, fund, plan, 

1 



establish, acquire, install, equip, operate, extend, construct, or reconstruct transportation 
improvements, water, sewer, and reuse facilities, stormwater management facilities, entry features, 
landscaping and signage, recreational improvements including an amenity center and neighborhood 
parks, and other infrastructure projects and services necessitated by the development of, and serving 
lands within, the District, together the "Improvements". 

(c) The District is authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, to levy and impose special 
assessments to pay all, or any part of, the cost of such infrastructure projects and services and to issue 
capital improvement revenue bonds payable from such special assessments as provided in Chapters 
170, 190, and 197, Florida Statutes. 

( d) It is necessary to the public health, safety and welfare and in the best interests of the 
District that (i) the District provide the "Total Project," the nature and location of which was initially 
described in Resolution 2019-01 and as described in the Addendum to Improvement Plan for 
Annexation of Westbank Parcel, dated October 2018 ("Engineer's Report'') (attached as Exhibit A 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference), and which the Total Project's plans and specifications 
are on file at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, Ph: (904) 940-5850 
("District Records Office"); (ii) the cost of such Total Project be assessed against the lands specially 
benefited by such Total Project; and (iii) the District issue bonds to provide funds for such purposes 
pending the receipt of such special assessments. 

( e) The provision of said Total Project, the levying of such Assessments (hereinafter defmed) 
and the sale and issuance of such bonds serves a proper, essential, and valid public purpose and is in 
the best interests of the District, its landowners, and residents. 

(f) In order to provide funds with which to pay all or a portion of the costs of the Total Project 
which are to be assessed against the benefitted properties, pending the collection of such Assessments, 
it is necessary for the District from time to time to sell and issue its capital improvement revenue 
bonds, in one or more series ("Bonds"). 

(g) By Resolution 2019-01, the Board determined to provide the Total Project and to defray 
the costs thereof by making Assessments on benefited property and expressed an intention to issue 
Bonds, notes or other specific fmancing mechanisms to provide a portion of the funds needed for the 
Total Project prior to the collection of such Assessments. Resolution 2019-01 was adopted in 
compliance with the requirements of Section 170.03, Florida Statutes, and prior to the time it was 
adopted, the requirements of Section 170.04, Florida Statutes, had been met. 

(h) As directed by Resolution 2019-01, said Resolution 2019-01 was published as required by 
Section 170.05, Florida Statutes, and a copy of the publisher's affidavit of publication is on file with 
the Secretary of the Board. 

(i) As directed by Resolution 2019-01, a preliminary assessment roll was adopted and filed 
with the Board as required by Section 170.06, Florida Statutes. 

(j) As required by Section 170.07, Florida Statutes, upon completion of the preliminary 
assessment roll, the Board adopted Resolution 2019-02, fJXing the time and place ofa public hearing at 

2 



which owners of the property to be assessed and other persons interested therein may appear before 
the Board and be heard as to (1) the propriety and advisability of making the infrastructure 
improvements, (2) the cost thereof, (3) the manner of payment therefore, and ( 4) the amount thereof to 
be assessed against each specially benefited property or parcel and provided for publication of notice of 
such public hearing and individual mailed notice in accordance with Chapters 170, 190, and 197, 
Florida Statutes. 

(k) Notice of such public hearing was given by publication and also by mail as required by 
Section 170.07, Florida Statutes. Affidavits as to such publications and mailings are on file in the 
office of the Secretary of the Board. 

(I) On January 8, 2019, at the time and place specified in Resolution 2019-02 and the notice 
referred to in paragraph (k) above, the Board met as an Equalization Board, conducted such public 
hearing, and heard and considered all complaints and testimony as to the matters described in 
paragraph (j) above. The Board has made such modifications in the preliminary assessment roll as it 
deems necessary, just and right in the making of the final assessment roll. 

(m) Having considered the estimated costs of the Total Project, estimates of financing costs 
and all complaints and evidence presented at such public hearing, the Board further finds and 
determines: 

(i) that the estimated costs of the Total Project is as specified in the Engineer's Report, 
which Engineer's Report is hereby adopted and approved, and that the amount of such 
costs is reasonable and proper; and 

(ii) it is reasonable, proper, just and right to assess the cost of such Total Project 
against the properties specially benefited thereby using the method determined by the 
Board set forth in the Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Westbank 
Assessment Area dated January 9, 2019 ("Assessment Report," attached hereto as 
Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference), for the Bonds, which results in 
the special assessments set forth on the final assessment roll included within such 
Exhibit B ("Assessments"); and 

(iii) the Assessment Report is hereby approved, adopted and confirmed. The District 
ratifies its use in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; 

(iv) it is hereby declared that the Total Project will constitute a special benefit to all 
parcels of real property listed on said fmal assessment roll and that the benefit, in the 
case of each such parcel, will be equal to or in excess of the Assessments thereon when 
allocated as set forth in Exhibit B; 

(v) it is in the best interests of the District that the Assessments be paid and collected 
as herein provided; and 

(vi) it is reasonable, proper, just and right for the District to utilize the true-up 
mechanisms and calculations contained in the Assessment Report in order to ensure 

3 



that all parcels of real property benefiting from the Total Project are assessed 
accordingly and that sufficient assessment receipts are being generated in order to pay 
the corresponding bond debt-service when due; 

SECTION 3. AUTHORIZATION OF DISTRICT PROJECT. That certain Total Project 
for construction of infrastructure improvements initially described in Resolution No. 2019-01, and 
more specifically identified and described in Exhibit A attached hereto, is hereby authorized and 
approved and the proper officers, employees and/or agents of the District are hereby authorized and 
directed to take such further action as may be necessary or desirable to cause the same to be made. 

SECTION 4. ESTIMATED COST OF IMPROVEMENTS. The total estimated costs of 
the Total Project and the costs to be paid by Assessments on all specially benefited property are set 
forth in Exhibits A and B, respectively, hereto. 

SECTION 5. EQUALIZATION, APPROVAL, CONFIRMATION AND LEVY OF 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. The Assessments on the parcels specially benefited by the Total 
Project, all as specified in the final assessment roll set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto, are hereby 
equalized, approved, confirmed and levied. Immediately following the adoption of this Resolution 
these Assessments, as reflected in Exhibit B, attached hereto, shall be recorded by the Secretary of the 
Board of the District in a special book, to be known as the "Improvement Lien Book." The Assessment 
or assessments against each respective parcel shown on such final assessment roll and interest, costs 
and penalties thereon, as hereafter provided, shall be and shall remain a legal, valid and binding first 
lien on such parcel until paid and such lien shall be coequal with the lien of all state, county, district, 
municipal or other govermnental taxes and superior in dignity to all other liens, titles, and claims. Prior 
to the issuance of any Bonds, including refunding bonds, the District may, by subsequent resolution, 
adjust the acreage assigned to particular parcel identification numbers listed on the final assessment 
roll to reflect accurate apportionment of acreage within the District amongst individual parcel 
identification numbers. The District may make any other such acreage and boundary adjustments to 
parcels listed on the final assessment roll as may be necessary in the best interests of the District as 
detennined by the Board by subsequent resolution. Any such adjustment in the assessment roll shall 
be consistent with the requirements oflaw. In the event the issuance of Bonds, including refunding 
bonds, by the District would result in a decrease of the Assessments, then the District shall by 
subsequent resolution, adopted within sixty ( 60) days of the sale of such Bonds at a publicly noticed 
meeting and without the need for further public hearing, evidence such a decrease and amend the fmal 
assessment roll as shown in the Improvement Lien Book to reflect such a decrease. 

SECTION 6. FINALIZATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. When the entire Total 
Project has both been constructed or otherwise provided to the satisfaction of the Board, the Board 
shall adopt a resolution accepting the same and determining the actual costs (including financing costs) 
thereof, as required by Sections 170.08 and 170.09, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 170.08, Florida Statutes, regarding completion of a project funded by a particular series of 
bonds, the District shall credit to each Assessment the difference, if any, between the Assessment as 
hereby made, approved and confinned and the proportionate part of the actual costs of the Total 
Project, as fmally detennined upon completion thereof, but in no event shall the fmal amount of any 
such special assessment exceed the amount ofbenefits originally assessed hereunder. In making such 
credits, no credit shall be given for bond fmancing costs, capitalized interest, funded reserves or bond 

4 



discounts. Such credits, if any, shall be entered in the Improvement Lien Book. Once the final amount 
of Assessments for the entire Total Project has been determined, the term "Assessment" shall, with 
respect to each parcel, mean the sum of the costs of the Total Project. 

SECTION 7. PAYMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND METHOD OF 
COLLECTION. 

(a) The Assessments may be paid in not more than thirty (30) substantially equal consecutive 
annual installments of principal and interest. The Assessments may be paid in full without interest at 
any time within thirty (3 0) days after the completion of the Total Project and the adoption by the Board 
of a resolution accepting the Total Project, unless such option has been waived by the owner of the 
land subject to the Assessments; provided, however, that the Board shall at any time make such 
adjustments by resolution, at a noticed meeting of the Board, to that payment schedule as may be 
necessary and in the best interests of the District to account for changes in long and short term debt as 
actually issued by the District. At any time subsequent to thirty (30) days after the Total Project has 
been completed and a resolution accepting the Total Project has been adopted by the Board, the 
Assessments may be prepaid in full including interest amounts to the next succeeding interest payment 
date or to the second succeeding interest payment date if such a prepayment is made within forty-five 
( 45) calendar days before an interest payment date. The owner of property subjectto Assessments may 
prepay the entire remaining balance of the Assessments at any time, or a portion of the remaining 
balance of the Assessment one time ifthere is also paid, in addition to the prepaid principal balance of 
the Assessment, an amount equal to the interest that would otherwise be due on such prepaid amount 
on the next succeeding interest payment date, or, if prepaid during the forty-five day (45) period 
preceding such interest payment date, to the interest payment date following such next succeeding 
interest payment date. Prepayment of Assessments does not entitle the property owner to any 
discounts for early payment. 

(b) The District may elect to use the method of collecting Assessments authorized by Sections 
197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes ("Uniform Method"). The District has heretofore taken or 
will use its best efforts to take as timely required, any necessary actions to comply with the provisions 
of said Sections 197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes. Such Assessments may be subjectto all of 
the collection provisions of Chapter 197, Florida Statutes. Notwithstanding the above, in the event the 
Uniform Method of collecting its special or non-ad valorem assessments is not available to the District 
in any year, or if determined by the District to be in its best interest, the Assessments may be collected 
as is otherwise permitted by law. The District may, in its sole discretion, collect Assessments by 
directly assessing landowner(s) and enforcing said collection in any manner authorized by law. 

(c) For each year the District uses the Uniform Method, the District shall enter into an 
agreement with the Tax Collector of Clay County who may notify each owner of a lot or parcel within 
the District of the amount of the special assessment, including interest thereon, in the manner provided 
in Section 197.3635, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 8. APPLICATION OF TRUE-UP PAYMENTS. 

(a) Pursuant to the Assessment Report, attached hereto as Exhibit B, there may be required 
from time to time certain true-up payments. As parcels ofland or lots are platted, the Assessments 

5 



securing the Bonds shall be allocated as set forth in the Assessment Report. In furtherance thereof, at 
such time as parcels or land or lots are platted, it shall be an express condition of the lien established by 
this Resolution that any and all initial plats of any portion of the lands within the District, as the 
District's boundaries may be amended from time to time, shall be presented to the District Manager 
for review, approval and calculation of the percentage of acres and numbers of units which will be, 
after the plat, considered to be developed. No further action by the Board of Supervisors shall be 
required. The District's review shall be limited solely to this function and the enforcement of the lien 
established by this Resolution. The District Manager shall cause the Assessments to be reallocated to 
the units being platted and the remaining property in accordance with Exhibit B, cause such 
reallocation to be recorded in the District's Improvement Lien Book, and shall perform the true-up 
calculations described in Exhibit B, which process is incorporated herein as if fully set forth. Any 
resulting true-up payment shall become due and payable that tax year by the landowner(s) ofrecord of 
the remaining unplatted property, in addition to the regular assessment installment payable with respect 
to such remaining unplatted acres. 

(b) The District will take all necessary steps to ensure that true-up payments are made in a 
timely fashion to ensure its debt service obligations are met. The District shall record all true-up 
payments in its Improvement Lien Book. 

( c) The foregoing is based on the District's understanding that the land within its boundaries 
will be developed with the unit numbers and types shown in Exhibit B, on the net developable acres 
and is intended to provide a formula to ensure that the appropriate ratio of the Assessments to gross 
acres is maintained if fewer units are developed. However, no action by the District prohibits more 
than the maximum units shown in Exhibit B from being developed. In no event shall the District 
collect Assessments pursuant to this Resolution in excess of the total debt service related to the Total 
Project, including all costs of fmancing and interest. The District recognizes that such events as 
regulatory requirements and market conditions may affect the timing and scope of the development in 
the District. If the strict application of the True-Up Methodology to any assessment reallocation 
pursuant to this paragraph would result in Assessments collected in excess of the District's total debt 
service obligation for the Total Project, the Board shall by resolution take appropriate action to 
equitably reallocate the Assessments. Further, upon the District's review of the fmal plat for the 
developable acres, any unallocated Assessments shall become due and payable and must be paid prior 
to the District's approval of that plat. 

( d) The application of the monies received from true-up payments or Assessments to the actual 
debt service obligations of the District, whether long term or short term, shall be set forth in the 
supplemental assessment resolution adopted for each series of Bonds actually issued. Such 
subsequent resolution shall be adopted at a noticed meeting of the District, and shall set forth the actual 
amounts fmanced, costs of issuance, expected costs of collection, and the total amount of the 
assessments pledged to that issue, which amount shall be consistent with the lien imposed by this 
Resolution. Each such supplemental resolution shall also address the allocation of any impact fee 
credits expected to be received from the provision of the Project funded by the corresponding series of 
Bonds issued or to be issued. 

SECTION 9. GOVERNMENT PROPERTY; TRANSFERS OF PROPERTY TO 
UNITS OF LOCAL, STA TE, AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT. Property owned by units of 

6 



local, state, and federal government shall not be subject to the Assessments without specific consent 
thereto. If at any time, any real property on which Assessments are imposed by this Resolution is sold 
or otherwise transferred to a unit of local, state, or federal government (without consent of such 
governmental unit to the imposition of Assessments thereon), all future unpaid Assessments for such 
tax parcel shall become due and payable immediately prior to such transfer without any further action 
of the District. 

SECTION 10. ASSESSMENT NOTICE. The District's Secretary is hereby directed to 
record a general Notice of Assessments in the Official Records of Clay County, Florida, which shall be 
updated from time to time in a manner consistent with changes in the boundaries of the District. 

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY. If any section or part of a section of this Resolution be 
declared invalid or unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a 
section of this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that such 
other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent upon the section 
or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 12. CONFLICTS. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

7 



SECTION 13. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its 
adoption. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED TIDS gm DAY OF JANUARY, 2019. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: Addendum to Improvement Plan for Annexation ofWestbankParcel, dated October 
2018 

Exhibit B: Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Westbank Assessment Area dated 
January 9, 2019 

8 



Exhibit A: 

Addendum to Improvement Plan for Annexation ofWestbankParcel, dated October 2018 

9 



Exhibit B: 

Special Assessment Methodology Report for the West bank Assessment Area 
dated January 9, 2019 

10 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-07 

A RESOLUTION DELEGATING TO THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THE AUTHORITY TO APPROVE THE 
SALE, ISSUANCE AND TERMS OF SALE OF SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019AAND SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE 
BONDS, SERIES 2019B, AS ONE SERIES OF BONDS UNDER THE 
MASTER TRUST INDENTURE (COLLECTIVELY, THE "BONDS"); 
ESTABLISHING THE PARAMETERS FOR THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS, 
INTEREST RATES, MATURITY DATES, AND OTHER DETAILS 
THEREOF; APPROVING THE FORM OF AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CHAIRMAN TO ACCEPT THE BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR 
SAID BONDS; APPROVING THE FORM OF FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL 
TRUST INDENTURE AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY THEREOF BY CERTAIN OFFICIALS AND OFFICERS OF 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; 
APPROVING THE FORM OF PRELIMINARY LIMITED OFFERING 
MEMORANDUM AND LIMITED OFFERING MEMORANDUM 
RELATING TO THE BONDS AND AUTHORIZING THE USE THEREOF; 
APPROVING THE FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
AGREEMENT RELATING TO SAID BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE VICE 
CHAIRMAN AND ASSISTANT SECRETARIES TO ACT IN THE STEAD 
OF THE CHAIRMAN OR THE SECRETARY AS THE CASE MAY BE; 
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES OF SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO TAKE ALL 
ACTIONS REQUIRED AND EXECUTE AND DELIVER ALL 
DOCUMENTS, INSTRUMENTS AND CERTIFICATES NECESSARY IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE, SALE AND DELIVERY OF SAID 
BONDS; AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES OF 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO TAKE 
ALL ACTIONS AND ENTER INTO ALL AGREEMENTS REQUIRED IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION OF 
THE SERIES 2019 PROJECT; SPECIFYING THE APPLICATION OF 
THE PROCEEDS OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING CERTAIN OTHER 
DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO SAID BONDS; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of South Village Community Development 
District (the "Board" and the "District" respectively) has determined to proceed at this 
time with the sale and issuance of South Village Community Development District 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 (the "Bonds") to be issued under and 

1 



pursuant to a Master Trust Indenture, dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master 
Indenture"), from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as 
successor is trust to Wachovia Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), as 
amended and supplemented by a Fourth Supplemental Trust Indenture (the 
"Supplemental Indenture") dated as of the first day of the month and year in which 
Bonds are first issued thereunder, from the District to the Trustee (the Master 
Indenture and Supplemental Indenture hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Indenture"); 

WHEREAS, the Board has received a proposal from MES Capital Markets, LLC 
(the "Underwriter") for the purchase of the Bonds within parameters to be established 
by the Board and the Board has determined that authorization of the Chairman or 
other designated person to enter into a Bond Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase 
Agreement") in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit "A" for the sale of the 
Bonds to the Underwriter within the Parameters (as defined herein) herein set forth is 
in the best interests of the District for the reasons hereafter indicated; and 

WHEREAS, in conjunction with the sale and issuance of the Bonds it is 
necessary to approve the form of Supplemental Indenture, and to establish the 
parameters for the principal amounts, interest rates, maturities, redemption 
provisions, underwriting discount, costs and certain other details with respect thereto 
as set forth in Schedule I attached hereto (the "Parameters"), to authorize the 
Chairman to approve the use of the Preliminary Limited Offering Memorandum 
relating to the Bonds and the form of the final Limited Offering Memorandum, to 
approve forms of the Bonds, and to provide for various other matters with respect to 
the Bonds and the undertaking of the Series 2019 Project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED that: 

1. Definitions. All words and phrases used herein in capitalized form, 
unless otherwise defined herein, shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the 
Indenture. 

2. Award. The Purchase Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 
"A" is hereby approved in substantial form and the sale of the Bonds to the 
Underwriter upon the terms and conditions therein set forth, but within the 
Parameters, is hereby approved. The Chairman and the Secretary are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Purchase Agreement on behalf of the 
District, with such changes, additions, deletions and insertions as shall be approved by 
the official executing such Purchase Agreement, which approval shall be conclusively 
evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof. The Chairman is hereby authorized to 
execute and the Secretary is authorized to attest the Purchase Agreement, which, when 
executed and delivered by the District and the Underwriter, shall be the legal, valid, 

2 



binding obligation of the District, enforceable in accordance with its terms. The 
Chairman and the Secretary are hereby authorized and directed to execute, by manual 
or facsimile signature, seal or cause a facsimile seal to be impressed thereon, and 
deliver or cause to be delivered to the Trustee the Bonds for authentication and then to 
deliver or cause to be delivered the Bonds to or upon the order of the Underwriter, upon 
payment by the Underwriter of the purchase price thereof. 

3. Negotiated Sale. The Board hereby determines that a negotiated sale of 
the Bonds to the Underwriter is in the best interests of the District because the market 
for instruments such as the Bonds is limited, because of prevailing market conditions 
and because the delays caused by soliciting competitive bids could adversely affect the 
District's ability to issue and deliver the Bonds. 

4. Ratification of Master Indenture; Approval of the Form of 
Supplemental Indenture. Attached hereto as Exhibit "B" is the form of 
Supplemental Indenture, which is hereby authorized and approved, subject to such 
changes, additions, deletions and insertions as shall be approved by the Chairman and 
the Secretary, which approval shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof. 
The Chairman is hereby authorized to execute and the Secretary is authorized to attest 
the Supplemental Indenture and the Chairman is hereby authorized to deliver to the 
Trustee the Supplemental Indenture, which, when executed and delivered by the 
Trustee, shall constitute the legal, valid, binding obligation of the District, enforceable 
in accordance with its terms. The appointment of U.S. Bank National Association, as 
Trustee, Paying Agent and Bond Registrar under the Master Indenture is hereby 
ratified and confirmed and U.S. Bank National Association is hereby appointed as 
Trustee, Paying Agent and Bond Registrar under the Supplemental Indenture. The 
Master Indenture and its terms are hereby ratified and approved subject to any 
amendment or supplement thereto made by the Supplemental Indenture approved 
hereby. 

5. Description of Bonds. The Bonds shall be dated as of their date of 
delivery and may be issued in one or more Series having such details as shall be set 
forth in the Purchase Agreement and as reflected in the Supplemental Indenture, but 
within the Parameters. The Bonds may be signed by the manual or facsimile signature 
of the Chairman and initially countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the 
Secretary. The Bonds shall, subject to the Parameters, be in the forms and subject to 
redemption on the terms, at the times and prices and in the manner provided in the 
Purchase Agreement and in the forms of Bonds attached to the Supplemental 
Indenture, which forms are hereby approved, subject to such changes, additions, 
deletions and insertions as shall be approved by the Chairman, which approval shall be 
conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof. The Chairman is hereby authorized to 
execute and the Secretary is authorized to attest the Bonds and the Chairman is 
hereby authorized to deliver to the Trustee for authentication and delivery to the 
Underwriter, the Bonds which, when executed and delivered by the Trustee, shall be 

3 



the legal, valid, binding obligations of the District, enforceable in accordance with their 
respective terms. 

6. Preliminary Limited Offering Memorandum and Limited Offering 
Memorandum; Continuing Disclosure Agreement. The form of the Preliminary 
Limited Offering Memorandum is attached hereto as Exhibit "C" (the "Preliminary 
Limited Offering Memorandum"), which is hereby approved subject to such changes, 
additions, deletions and insertions as shall be approved by the Chairman. The 
Chairman is hereby authorized to approve the content of the final form of the Limited 
Offering Memorandum, to be dated the date of execution and delivery of the Purchase 
Agreement (the "Limited Offering Memorandum") relating to the Bonds. The 
Chairman and the Secretary are hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the District 
such Limited Offering Memorandum with such changes additions, deletions, and 
insertions thereto as such officers may approve (such approval to be conclusively 
evidenced by their execution of said Limited Offering Memorandum), and to deliver 
such Limited Offering Memorandum to the Underwriter in sufficient quantities for use 
by the Underwriter in marketing the Bonds. The Chairman is hereby delegated the 
authority to "deem final" the Preliminary Limited Offering Memorandum, as of its 
date, for the purposes and within the meaning of Section 240.15c2-12 Code of Federal 
Regulations (the "SEC Rule") (except for information concerning the offering prices, 
interest rates, selling compensation, aggregate principal amount, principal amount per 
maturity, delivery dates, ratings or other terms dependent upon such matters, and 
except for such technical and conforming changes which shall be approved by an 
Authorized Officer which approval shall be evidenced by the execution thereof). 

The Continuing Disclosure Agreement relating to the Bonds in the form attached 
hereto as Exhibit "D" is hereby approved, subject to such changes, additions, deletions 
and insertions as shall be approved by the Chairman, which approval shall be 
conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof. The Chairman is hereby authorized to 
execute and the Secretary is authorized to attest the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, 
which, when executed and delivered by the District shall be the legal, valid, binding 
obligation of the District, enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

7. Open Meetings. It is hereby found and determined that all official acts 
of this Board concerning and relating to the issuance, sale, and delivery of the Bonds, 
including but not limited to adoption of this Resolution, were taken in open meetings of 
the members of the Board and all deliberations of the members of the Board that 
resulted in such official acts were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all 
legal requirements including, but not limited to, the requirements of Florida Statutes, 
Section 286.011. 

8. Other Actions. The Chairman, the Secretary, and all other members, 
officers and employees of the Board and the District are hereby authorized and directed 
to take all actions necessary or desirable in connection with the issuance and delivery of 
the Bonds and the consummation of all transactions in connection therewith, including 

4 



the execution of all necessary or desirable certificates, documents, papers, and 
agreements and the undertaking and fulfillment of all transactions referred to in or 
contemplated by the Limited Offering Memorandum, the Indenture, this Resolution 
and the Purchase Agreement, in all cases within the Parameters. 

The Vice Chairman is hereby authorized to act in the stead of the Chairman in 
any undertaking authorized or required of the Chairman hereunder and any Assistant 
Secretary is hereby authorized to act in the stead of the Secretary in any undertaking 
authorized or required of the Secretary hereunder. 

9. Deposits to Funds and Accounts. The Trustee is hereby authorized 
and directed to apply the proceeds of the Bonds in the amounts and in the manner set 
forth in Section 402 of the Supplemental Indenture. 

10. Undertaking of the Series 2019 Project and Execution and 
Delivery of Other Instruments. The Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes the 
undertaking of the Series 2019 Project as prescribed in the Supplemental Indenture, 
and authorizes and directs the District staff and Consulting Engineer to proceed with 
due diligence to the completion thereof in accordance with the Indenture and as 
described in the Limited Offering Memorandum. The Board hereby authorizes the 
Chairman and the Secretary to execute and deliver, receive or enter into such 
agreements, contracts, documents, instruments, certificates and proceedings incident 
thereto or necessary in order to effect the undertaking of the Series 2019 Project and 
the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds, including but not limited to the execution 
and delivery of the DTC Letter of Representation. 

11. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption. 

PASSED in Public Session of the Board of Supervisors of South Village 
Community Development District, this 8th day of January, 2019. 

Attest: 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairman/Vice Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

5 



PARAMETERS 

Not to Exceed Principal Amount: 

Not to Exceed Interest Rate: 

Not to Exceed Maturity Date: 

Maximum Underwriter's Discount: 

Redemption Provisions: 

$5,400,000 in the aggregate for all Series to be 
allocated among Series based on market 
conditions 

Maximum statutory rate 

May 1, 2050 

2.0% 

Each Series of Bonds shall be subject to 
redemption as set forth in the forms of the 
respective Series of Bonds attached to the form 
of Supplemental Indenture attached hereto 
and the Series 2019A Bonds shall be subject to 
optional redemption no later than May 1, 2032 
at par. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



REQUISITION FORM 
SVCDD- Series 2016 -Al/2 
CONSTRDCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an A11thori.zed Officer of South Village Community Development District (the 
"District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbwsement under and pursuant to the terms of the 
Master Trust Indenture from the Distl'ict to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented l?y the Second 
and Third Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2016 (the Master 
Indenture as amended and supplemented is hereinafter i·efened to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized 
te1ms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 077 

(B) Payee: Steve Andersen 

(C) Amount Payable: $16,966.51 

(D) Invoice: Tennis Project Management Fee 

{E) Series 2016-Al/2 CONSTRTUCTION FUND 
The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 

incuned by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each dis.bursement · 
set forth above was incmi:ed in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affectiog the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneonsly with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further ce1iifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account ox for payment 
of capitalized interest,there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to wlrioh disbursements plll'suant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

1 



Attached hereto are originals of the invqice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is lwreby requested. 

SOUTHVJLLAGE COMMUNITY 
D < LOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the pmtion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the repmt of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such repmt shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

2 



DATE: December 7, 2018 

South Village CDD Operations 
2105 HARBOR LAKE DR 

ORANGE PARK FL. 32003 
(904) 509-6445 

SVCDDoperations@gmail.com 

TO: Keith Hadden, CDD En!llneer 

FROM: Steve Andersen, Project Manager ~ 
RE: 2016-Al/2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS 

Please process for payment the following Invoices 

IReq VENDOR I CONTRACTOR: 

77 Steve Andersen 
Project management fee for Tennis 

TOTAL FOR 2016-Al/2 BONDS: 

AMOUNT: IREQUlSl'l'lONI 

$ 16,96651 

$ 16,966.51 77 

$ 16,966.51 I 

Please mail Check to Steve Andersen 

1 



SVCOD 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT FEE ON CAPrrAL PROJECTS 

NOV 20, 2.018 (revised) 

Tennis Court Modifications 

12/8/17 R~39 Premier Tennis Coutts, Inc. $ 
3/6/18 R~53 Premier Tennis Courts, Inc. $ 

4/10/18 R~60 Premier Tennis Courts, Inc. $ 
7/2/18 Req69 Premier Tennis Courts, Inc. $ 
Bn/18 R~72 Texacraft (furniture) $ 
snt18 Rll<!73 CWBuilders_(drains} $ 
8n/18 Rtiq 74 Steve Anderseu]>ackboar<[ $ 

9/26/18 R~75 Texacraft (furniture) $ 
Total $ 
5% of Total $ 

Mileage from August 19, 2018 to Oct 24, 2018 (not employed as 
O_E_etations Man~!2._ $ 

18 tri]JS @ 26 miles round trij), 54.5 cents_per mile 
per 2018 IRS standards 

Total $ 

70,191.40 
122,794.75 
60,483.15 
62,361.60 
4,285.52 
3,385.00 
3,890.00 
6,837.64 

334,229.06 
16,711.45 

255.06 

16,966.51 



REQIJISITlON J<'Olb"1 
SVCDD· Series 2016-Al/2 
CONSTRUCTION FUND 

Th~~ i111dl=ri:::lgned, an i\utht11i1...t!d ()fflcct• of' South VHktgl: (\1nnnun!ty Ocvcioprn~nt i)i.strict (the 
!'Of!'trii..'t") hereby suh1ni!s the fo!lo\-vhig requisition for dis\n .. T:1e1nent under and pursuant to the tenr.s ur the 
tvia::.ter Tn1sl Indenture fron1 the i)istrici to tJ.S. Bank. Natinnai Asst'(']ation. (}rl1:1ndo 1 Florida~ as trustee (the 
"Tn.i>tc:c-11

), dated,,-::; of January 1. '.!005 (the 'i1'-~u~i-er lndentun:-'')} as an1cndcd an<l s11pplen1t.-i1led by t'hc Sct:nnd 
and '111lrJ Supplemental Jndcntttrc front the District to the ·rrustcc, dated <:s of .lune ! . 20 l 6 (the :vla.stcr 
indenture as an1cndcd ~ind supptcrncnted ts hcrcinafler referred te as the 1'lr1dcntttrc1

') (all c--apitafized 
tenns u~cd hctcin shall have the n1caning a~ritx:d to such tcnn -in the Indenture): 

(A) Re<Joishiun No.: 078 

(ll) Payee: TREE AMIGOS 

(C) • .\1nount Payable: 518,933.00 

(Ill Jn\'oice: lll047 

(El Serie• 2016-Al/2 CONSTRTIJCTION FlJNI> 
The undersigned hereby certiii:..:s: that obligations in the stated an1ount set fOnh above have bt.~e11 

incurred hy the Distdi.:l, that each di:;;hurscn1ent set fo11h above is a pn1pcr charge against lhu District\Vidt.• 
1\\:q11isition and (~ons:uuc;tion .i\ccount and the subacccunt-. ifuny, refcr;.:nei.:d above. that each <lisburseineut 
set 10rth ahove -.vns incurn:d in connection '''ith the acquisition tuld construc{ion of the District\\1de Project 
and each represents n ()JSl of the i)istl'ictwidc Project, and bas not prcviou~ly been paid. 

·111c Ulidcrsib-rned hereby further certlties. that 1hc:·c has not been filed i,vith or served upnn the f)i;-ilric-t 
notice of arty 1ic11, righl to lien, or uuachn1enl upon~ or cluhn affecdng th0 right to receive payment nf. uny of 
the n1oneys lk1yahl\! to 1hc Payee set forlh abt-'vc. \.vhich h;Js not hcen r~·lc•1scd or \Vill not he 1-elcascd 
si:t1ui1.an1.,--.;_~usly \Vith the payTl:lt."nt hereof. 

The undersigned herchy furth<>r cc1iific-s th~11 st~ch rcqui&llion contajns, t10 iten1 rep.rescntlng pay1t1cnt 
on <1ccount. of any rt1(-l)Th:d percentage \Vhich the J)istricl is al the date uf such ccrtificulc entitk·d to retain. 

If 1his requi:-;it1on is for a disburscn1"nt frn1n other than the t:osts of lssuancc .:\ccuunt or 1-0r pay1nen1 
of '-·apitaH:1.cd ink:rcst, there 1'hall be atutch~d 8 reStllution of the CJovcrnh1g Dody of the [)f$ttitl approving 
this requisition or the appt·oving tht:- specific runtr.1ct \Vith respect to \Vhich tHshursenlcnh; pursuant to this 
requisition are due und p1:1)'able. 



Attached hereto nre originnls of the invoice{s) fi'f>!H the vendor of the property acquired or st·rvices 
rcndtn:J \vlth respt."C-1 to "vhich di~bursen1¢nl is hereby requested. 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S Al'PIWVAL !'OR NON-COST 01' ISSUANCE ANH 
CAl'JTALIZEll INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

if this rcqu1s1uon is fr1r a tlisburs.c1ncnt Jl·o1n other than Cnpita!izcd Interest or C'nsts nf lssuanct\ 
the unders:gncd ('.oi:sulting Engin~·.1.~r hereby c.ertifics that this dlsbursl.!rncnt ls frn· u (:ost nfthc f)istriclwidc 
Project nnd ls consistent \Vlth: (i) ihc appncablc a<:quisltlon or cousttui..·.tion contn:ict; (ii) the plans and 
spet:illcati(lnS f(;r the portion of iht.: l)islr!ct\vidc Project \Viih re::>pect to ;vhich .such di~bursen1cnt is b1.:ing 
n1adt:_ and~ (ii} (he report of the c:onsuhing Enginu:r <.1ttached ~tii an Exhibit to the Sc(:on<l und Third 
S11pplc1nenlttl indenture-, as S\lCh report ~hnli h~1ve been a1nc11dcd or nlodified nn the date he-rent. 

. , 
L 

dc11, P.E . 



• Tree 1\n1igos 
Outdoor Services 

Btlled To; Eagle Landing 

Description 

TGnr\;$ GO'.;rts Landscape fJ1hsncemcnt (REVISED 8!7) 

Ag.(';panthu~ African ~gai 
Pcda-2i"ltpU$. 3gai 20-2:4"hl 
ChittC~i:l Lc<vpetnluin 3g;:il 

!!ex Su!"!'o:dl Jqa! 
Pa;-scin; Ji.;niper-1ga'; {to lndlide area betvJe!!n c!d .& new ctiurt) 
Ar(li:ntia Bahia SeBd (!eft side cf courts) 
Btinnuda Grass {to include renv.:.Yal of S-Off1a lhi:-i ~x!siing} 
Mt.1ch yards 
ltr"1g;;ticr. (sfte nnt;,s) 

GraneiPret 
Dump r:co 
£qul.P'11t:r.t (fer 91.:;Qe •Nork rind re1tovai ot exist'rg po.'¥ lt:rf) 
uc;iver-; 

Notes: 
Podc~rpus in 15gal .:ontaif'lilrs 4-S'ht qty 155@ 75Jt-:.) per ~tarot. 

Quantity 

es.co 
260-.00 

90.00 
90.00 

HJ0.00 
16AOO_GO 

'.;d300.00 
24.00 

1-00 
too 
1-00 
1.00 
i-.00 

Invoice 
invoice#: 10047 

Date: 1210312018 

Prlco Ext Price 

G90 510.00 
'12.CO J,120.0') 
12.c-O 1,UBO.CV 
1200 l,C-SO.O:J 
liOO 000.00 
0.15 2,46(1.fJ\) 

0,65 3-640.00 

42.00 1,00!LOO 
2,200.00 2,2C0.00 
1.50000 1,5C-0.0:) 

175.00 175.0Q 
750.00 750.00 
450.00 450.00 

l:ri~t1cn pricing indu<les mcdificat'ons:1 ~;uslments e:c. frg ione 1 & ai;:'ded drip i•M for pOOccarpus, pars.t-,.,1li OC'<i to indude a 

cixK for those a;eas< 

On!y one app1icaticfl of seed lr;ct:ide-d ir1 p1it:ir-,g and T:oo Amig.,-:s canno~ gunrorJae germination -due- to Acts c.f God, 
Invoice Total; $18,933.QO 

t,~D0-15 H:grw .. ay ii No 2:35 Fleuung lsl3nci, FL 32fJ03 Offi12 (004) 773-1030 F2x: {004} 778-1045 

Cmaittre&am1:jOS 1@be!l~cu!h., net t.\l<ihslte: •·N;\v. Tree/1.r.iigosOotdoor,rorn 



Keith Hadden 

Frotn: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

tJ!atthew Biagetti <f\'1att.hew.Eiagetti(Whonc:1~9otf,con1 > 

\.Vednesdti)''r Dece1nber 12, 2018 1;39 Pt.1 
Linda Hadden; K~ith Hadden 
ppowers®gmsstcotn; 'Jlrn Ofivt?r tjo!iver@gmsnfcorn}'; Jim Hahn; Ks.fit! Buchanan 
{KatieB@hgsl.a'.v.corn} 
Requisition -1178 to TrE?e Amigos for Tennis L;;n<lscnpE 
Req 78 Tree Amigos Tenrds Landscape,pdf 

Please pre}.-arc Requlsltlon #78 payable io Tree Amigos in the amount of $1$,933.00 using Series 2016 Al/2. Construction 
ftind. The invoice ls attached. 

Thank you, 

i'4.:-1ti: Bia9ctti " Director of Operations ,, E;jgle tanding 
Honours Golf .. o 9U•1,637.0666,., f':tqfil1gw))iagett.:j@HonoursGoif.cor11 
t'mRW:t)~GQiLm1n " fii!;f!_l~pof. "Tv1itter ~. h1sttiorant 

llONOUl!S GOU 

#E}{PfRlENGETROON 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



South Village CDD 

World Golf Village 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

December 17, 2018 

Variance Request 

Members of the South Village CDD: 

I am writing to seek a variance for my home located at 1102 Green Pine Circle in 

Eagle Landing. The current easement to the waterline is 2S feet. I am requesting a 

minor encroachment of 2 feet, making it 23 feet to the waterline. I am requesting 

this to put in a pool with a screen enclosure. I have attached the plans from the 

pool contractor as well as a survey with the pool added. 

I called the Eagle Landing ARC a few weeks ago with questions regarding the 

easement. I was informed that while Harbour Town remained at 25 feet, later 

built neighborhoods in Eagle Landing have a reduced easement of 21 feet to the 

waterline. I also understand that my neighbor was able to receive a 5 foot 

variance as well. 

Thank you for your consideration and I look forward to hearing from you. Please 

feel free to call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Laurie Cugno/ Homeowner 

904-673-6110 



~1~. Jt:t : 
·•t;o I I. I 

----· --· ·•• ·•····•••·· t 

sq 
x • 

: ~ . "t 

. : I _,. 

I 
k ~ • I 

6 I ,/ '~ I 
6 H r ; L t 

\ 1 ~ . ~. - s .. ' .,J 

I ~ · ~1~:1 I 
~ ·~ 't 

.f e I 
~ r.; I :l ~ j lf 

}' 'I 
, .. •H ' l ""*' CJllll U I :..:.:..:.:. -

I 

i : h \ : 
·-- ' --·-- ·· --·--· 

-· . . 

I .,,--., ..... ' 1-·,- -, ... 
,,..,, _: -- _.,. _ ... --

..)W, '--' i llllliMWIUI 

\!I 11.· I> \v.11 1·11 ( 1,, ( i 1-.. J1 ~-. ,, 

_., 



,_,,..._...~ --~"""'~· 

...C,.... ll't'Ll,.. . .. ~--..- ' L ..... 
MAP SHOWING BOUNDARY SURVEY OF 

.., .. ~-:..-.-· LOT 107, l!:ACLE LABDIKO AT OAKLEAF PLAJITATIO~ PHASE ONE, 
"~,.,.., 

Po:•~""'' 

.. ,.,,,,.._.., ... _ .... 
"'="" --~~·-.,--

"·' P.'::·:JY=1ct:• ~ r·...-.:- l tJ;'( 1• J·.·.~ ... :"~:?et-.: f~~ s ·r: 
CtJ "'!": :-• t •. •1: ..: . . Y1.a.'l~::"l :ZP' : ':~T Ct ... - :'1":T. r.r~ 

~l':0'.:1--.:"' 

\."·'"':11"J!"-.... : :-.. •:;v, t...""V :.A:-::Yt: L. =-- r...'-'.:'. :re ~ .. r !::-..c. ni:-;i.: ,....... ......... ,.. . .. w:'~ 

~:-...., ""' .,.~ .. .-1 ..... I:'-'~ L ~\.::-T.r...r: :a:;·,··~. t"'CC. ~ A'AQ!:..-'-."'1 rn: ix,:::,.~"-'i~ ,·-r ..... rr--.,.-., ... ....... _ ......... · - ~_,,.. 

l'l' •A• ... -. ,..,. ,... - ~,..,"' .. , .. .,../. 

~ 
~ .,._ .., .. _ 
.:· : .. -:~ 
...... . ... . 11.i.J...,."41 

, .. ... .... ..... _""' r--1·• 1 # 

"'-'••.--"';fl. 
· .:.~:""\. SCREEN Ctoel~' V.A Tt:~ ~ COC.E TO. 

J 

TO pqoP£'ITY lM! !>q()O['RTY llllif: ••V•""t 
o .. ,._,,.ie• .. _..,, ; J ·'ii' .: l]D.8'f (p) 

~ ;,. ! "' 
SCMEl'I EloClOSIAC , - "' 

TO PllOPEATY U'IE ~ ~ 

W&T(R S COGC T0~24'~ -·ti "'°"' RlY l 1'11. • ~-:: ~I - .. -
• ~ . ... ; I 

'"' ->.;<i """ .... ... -
~ :. ~ ~~ r 

....... 

' ;-

:-.. • .::-

-:~:"· 

V l, :'--:'"·" / '\. ":'! I :•:-: 

~ _:;~ ~ 
~ '- · .. ·. : I "''J I 

..,, - -
::: 

!Jo "~-~ 

;4,., 

x ...., 
Ti 

""" ..... ..... 

\U 
l 
~ .. 
~ -So:, ~ ;... _;r . - · - ~ 

"'- - I N C - ' - -- ..I 

~ ·~ N-tlS~.10Ut,..Nrt0·.7 . .,I {P) 

~ ... 
r ~ 

"°"ATYLAt 

scrtfTN 111CLOSL911' _; WAn R~ r::icc: TO 

f O ""°"'llfTY l...,. ""Ol'f RTY ll'l't 

!lj 
~ 

~ 

~ 
"" ,._ 
~ ; -':.:, 

~ . .:;: ... 
~ 

\ j 

JI!: 

Jlill~ -

Jfl AA/fir. r~~~ 
·,";1/!' "t·-:_• :,_ 

- .:: ~_.::,I J/ .. • -.J '-'-... !<..'- ........ 
SURVEYORS INC. 

~]b57 

: ~J;'t. "'" ... \ '"" ro: 1:111! 

-·~c:;v~. >'- r.zz..., 
i?l'.41 t·~J. ~~~ t 

r.a.x .. 10•1 .... ~.,~1.1 1 

" r ~ ... ,. .... "' · ::::~.:.si (tv.:.~c cc -.~ 

J OH-II i 1..,:;o.:i::-

!:.l.'RVEY DATE: ~-•.>-il 

DRAFTED m·: GR 

SC.~ 1- ~ :!Q. 

:"'~ 

t n~--a:.~ --:1:7.1."\! 1;::~· ... ~Cl"f 

j;" :=.•"ll'(;' :.;:.~7:'· )':(.re= 

: ~.(&..'L'''! X f'"'~··t '~1 '9 ~ • 

"'-'!..094~ L'\I"!::' lJ._.C,fl 

'-~a2=-:f2Z 
'"'"""""' 0'1llDl. 

,-._,1)J';..'\\ t= ':-!!' r~t-' :.A'~ : ..... """'':":'C~ 

·~.-.m =·'~~ 

~-'" "-" •~.T11W;._....,..-......_.......--_.~ ......._......,_~~ 
7 ...... __ -.c> c:r--:Y..-..~ ... ,~ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

Date: January 2019 

To: SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From: Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis 

Monthly Operations Report Re: 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club 
a. Disassembled competition pool motor and pump to work with manufacturer on replacement. 

b. Have received quotes for exterior painting of Residents Club and Kids Club. 

c. Will be restrapping chaises and cabana bar chairs for spring break opening. 

2. Athletic Center 
a. Southeast fitness performed bi-annual preventative maintenance on fitness equipment. 
b. Still working out proper solution/cost for new tennis gate. To discuss. 
c. Repaired downstairs lobby HVAC and basketball court HVAC. 
d. Roofers to evaluate roof for multiple leaks, BBall court flooring repair quote to be provided. 

3. Activities 
a. 10 facility rentals in December. 
b. Hosted Holiday Carnival (150ppl) and Holiday Lights Comp w/ 2 sold out Hayrides (4lppl) 
c. Rachael had 16 membership meetings in December. 
d. 15 Kids for NYE kids only party. 
e. Average of 10 kids attended Schools Out Camp during Christmas break. 
f. 15 kids for Christmas KOP on 12.15 
g. 50 people attended the Polar Plunge. 
h. Updated EagleLandingOnLine.com with current events and EagleLandingGolf.com 
i. Various advertising through social media, at least 3-tirnes a week 

4. Tennis Facility 
a. Kings Fence completed repair project on tennis fences. 

b. Tree Amigos completed new tennis landscape project. 

c. Staff tied in court 9 & 10 drain to main drain. 
d. Have placed an order for 4 more table sets, umbrellas to follow. 

Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

1. Golf Operations 
a. 2,977 rounds played during the month, not a strong month, all due to poor weather. 
b. 460-member rounds for the month 
c. Weekly member groups had a lower than normal turnout due to poor weather. 
d. We hosted 200 golf outings rounds during the month. 
e. Golf hosted a 4-man event that had 44 players. Wirmers were Greg Ross, Ronnie Adames, Jamie 
Garvin, and Erin Williams. 



f. Tough month of weather, normal rainfall 2.3 inches, we received 8.9 inches at the golf course, most 
coming over the weekend/Fri-Sun, big impact on play and revenues. We had 2.3 inches in 2016 and 1.4 
inches in 2017 as a comparison. 
g. Range activity was slower with users 778/ $1362.82 in revenue during the month, closed 3-days due 
to rain 
h. The golf course had 13 Cart Path Only Days, most coming over the weekend!! 
i. Golf Pro Shop hosted a very successful holiday sale. 
j. Changes were made to the "All Inclusive" offering reducing the drink tickets that are offered and 
taking purchase price up from $6 to $8 
k. A lot of new merchandise has arrived and been displayed in the pro shop, great member holiday sale! 
l. After 1" of the year starting to bring in vendors for new POS systems/Jonas, Ez-Link, Golfnow and 
new Web-site/Members First 
m. Receiving bids for dividers in clubhouse and starter building for golf course 1" tee area 

2. Clubhouse F&B 
a. Repaired the dish washer and freezer door in kitchen. 
b. Had to replace the draft cooling system, old system went out and could not be repaired 
c. Weekly menu and new dinner menu specials have been well received. 
d. Strong holiday parties hosted throughout the month for public, members & residents 
e. Nice turnout for New Year's Eve Party, 80+ good way to finish out the month and year 
f. Update on all social events in clubhouse (Oct-Dec) 36-events scheduled and 34-events completed 
95% Resident Center scheduled 20-events and completed 19-events 96% 
g. New hardware installed on main doors of clubhouse, restaurant and pro shop 
h. E-Blast sent out to residents on various events and programs 
i. Reinvented and created new graphic's for new menus 

3. Golf Course Maintenance 
a. Refurbished coolers on golf course, all will be completed in January 
b. Have started the winter pesticide program including fungicides for fall/winter diseases and the second 
application of fall/winter herbicide was done first week of December. 
c. All bunkers have been edged. 
d. Greens pigment program ongoing. 
e. Staging up for drainage projects on 1, 2, 10, 13 and 18. Parts ordered and equipment will be rented. 
f. Reviewed the needs to start sodding along cart paths, starting with l, 9, I 0, 18, first and last 
impressions 
g. Started to redo landscape areas on all tee boxes 
h. The course was wet most of the months due to all the rain, bunkers and fairways starting to dry out!! 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 

treatment. 
2. Landscape project completed on Club lake sidewalk area and EL Pkwy park. 
3. Measurement of vault on 1.2.19 showed no change from 12.1.18. 
4. Diver has cleaned suction line baskets to waterfall on 12.15 and 12.28. 
5. Monitoring color of pond I la & l lb in Wild Dunes. Change of plankton, golden algae and/or draining 

of residential pool could be cause. Lake Doctors Treating with algaecide and nutrient reduction. 

Landscaping: 



Misc: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos for 
LANDSCAPE REPORT WILL BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO MEETING 

J. Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries. The subjects included, CCUA billing and repairs, golf course maintenance, easement 
encroachments, alligators, lake maintenance, FEMA, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD 
owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, etc 

2. Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
3. Sand park is inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
4. Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 

Questions/Comments: 

Should you have any questions or conunents regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com,904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
November 30, 2018 

Governmental Fund T~Qes Totals 

(Memorandum 
Debt Capital Only) 

General Capital Resv Service Projects 2019 

ASSETS: 

Cash $196,116 $107,758 $303,874 
Petty Cash $0 
Investments: 
State Board $78,428 $25,604 $104,032 
Series 2016 A1/A2 

Reserve A1 $550,319 $550,319 
Reserve A2 $206,685 $206,685 
lnterestA1 $123 $123 
1nterestA2 $59 $59 
Revenue A 1/A2. $398,405 $398,405 
Prepayment A 1 $0 $0 
Prepayment A2 $0 $0 
Construction $83,845 $83,845 

Series 2016 A3 

Reserve A3 $141,521 $141,521 
RevenueA3 $100,347 $100,347 
Prepayment A3 $26,633 $26,633 
Dreamfinders Acquisition $62 $62 
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. $535,332 $535,332 

Assessments Receivable $175,889 $59,448 $235,337 
Due from General $3,699 $3,699 
Due from Rec Fund $68,866 $10,923 $79,789 
Due from Golf Course $34,535 $34,535 
Due from Capital $6,838 $6,838 

TOTAL ASSETS $553,834 $214,270 $1,424,092 $619,239 $2,811,435 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable $27,496 $7,540 $35,036 
Due to other Funds $25,866 $25,866 

FUND BALANCES: 
Nonspendable $0 
Restricted for Debt Service $1,424,092 $1,424,092 
Restricted for Capital Projects $619,239 $619,239 
Unassigned $500,472 $206,730 $707,202 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
& OTHER CREDITS $553,834 $214,270 $1,424,092 $619,239 $2,811,435 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRO RA TED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 11/30/18 THRU 11 /30/18 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments -Tax Collector $740,954 $186,833 $186,833 

Maintenance Assessments - Direct $1,267 $0 $0 

lnrerest Income $0 $0 $314 

TOTAL REVENUES I $742.221 $186,833 $187,147 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $13,000 $2, 167 $1,800 
FICA Taxes $1,000 $167 $138 
Engineering $15,000 $2,500 $0 
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,800 $0 
Dissemination $5,000 $833 $833 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,260 
Attorney $35,000 $5,833 $12,828 
Annual Audit $4,500 $4,500 $0 
Trustee Fees $15,000 $15,000 $0 
Management Fees $45,000 $7,500 $7,500 
Computer Time $1,000 $167 $167 
Telephone $500 $83 $183 
Postage $1,500 $250 $295 
Printing & Binding $3,300 $550 $919 
Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $5,298 
Legal Advertising $1,000 $167 $0 

Other Current Charges $1,200 $200 $857 
Office Supplies $100 $17 $160 
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $200 $175 

Contingency $572 $95 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE I $157.172 $54,529 $36,413 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 

Utilities $95,000 $15,833 $13,597 
lntertocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $36,000 $0 
Personnel $199,408 $199,408 $1,803 
Landscape - Contract $155,518 $25,920 $25, 165 
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $5,000 $3,745 
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $1,750 $0 
Lake - Contract $25,423 $4,237 $4,332 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $1,667 $0 
Security $23,200 $3,867 $4,384 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE I $585,049 $293,682 $53,026 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $742,221 $348,210 $89,438 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I $0 $97,708 

FUND BALANCE~ Beginning $402,764 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $500,472 

Page 2 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$314 

$3141 

$367 
$29 

$2,500 
$1,800 

($0) 
$40 

($6,994) 
$4,500 

$15,000 
$0 
$0 

($100) 
($45) 

($369) 
$1,902 

$167 

($657) 
($144) 

$25 

$95 

$18,1161 

$2,237 
$36,000 

$197,605 
$755 

$1,255 
$1,750 

($95) 
$1,667 

($517) 

$240,656 I 
$258,7721 



REVENUES: 

Special Assessments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay/Repair & Replacement 
Other Current Charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Peliod Ended November 30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRO RA TED BUDGET 
BUDGET THRU 11 /30/18 

$250,416 $63,147 

$0 $0 

I $250,416 $63,147 

$250,000 $3,209 

$300 $50 

1 $250.300 $3,259 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $116 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $63,358 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $63,474 

Page 3 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11 /30/18 VARIANCE 

$63,147 $0 

$102 $102 

$63,249 $102 I 

$3,209 $0 

$71 ($21) 

$3,280 ($21 )I 
$59,969 

$146,761 

$206,730 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2018 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 

Direct Assessments - A 1 

Direct Assessments - A2 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bond;:z 
Interest Expense -11/1 
Principal Expense -11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Principal Expense - 11 /1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense -11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES I 
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I 
FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$1,490,047 

$18,076 

$6,798 

$0 

$1,514,921 

$195,013 

$0 
$195,013 

$600,000 

$57,281 
$0 

$57,281 

$99,624 
$0 

$170,000 
$99,624 

$20,875 

$20,875 

$1,515,586 

($665) 

$430,291 

$429,626 

Page 4 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 11130118 

$374,868 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$374,868 

$195,013 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$57,281 
$0 

$0 

$99,624 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$20,875 
$0 

$372,793 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11130118 

$374,868 

$0 

$0 

$3,304 

$378, 172 

$195,013 

$35,000 
$0 

$0 

$57,281 
$0 

$0 

$99,624 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$20,875 

$0 

$407,793 

($29,621) 

$1,185,212 

$1,155,591 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$3,304 

$3,304 I 

$0 

($35,000) 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

($35,000)1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Serles 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

BUDGET THRU 11/30/18 THRU 11/30/18 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector $396,452 $94,211 $94,211 

Prepayments $0 $0 $26,633 

Interest Income $0 $0 $1,240 

TOTAL REVENUES h396,452 $94,211 $122,084 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense -11/1 $86,375 $86,375 $85,400 

Special Call - 11 /1 $20,000 $20,000 $155,000 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $86,375 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $105,000 $0 $0 

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense -11/1 $55, 125 $55,125 $55, 125 

lntere:st Ex~ense - 5/1 $55,125 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $408,ooo $161,500 $295,525 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I ($11,548) ($173,441) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $315,957 $441,942 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $304,409 $268,501 

Page 5 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$26,633 

$1,240 

$27,8731 

$975 
($135,000) 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

($134,025)1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2. Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER SOURCESl(USESl: 

!nterfund Transfer In 

TOTAL OTHER 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

For the Period Ended November30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET THRU 11/30/18 

$0 $0 

I $0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

Page 6 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11 /30/18 

$283 

$283 

$18,438 

$18,438 

VARIANCE 

$283 

$283 I 

($18,438) 

($18,438)! 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For the Period Ended November30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET THRU 11/30/18 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $0 $0 

Capital Assessments $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay $0 $0 

Cost of Issuance $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 

OTHER SOURCES/IUSESl: 

lnterfund Transfer In $0 $0 
lnterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER I $0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

Page 7 

ACTUAL 
THRU 11/30/18 

$1,389 

$40,000 

$41,389 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$41,389 

$494,005 

$535,394 

VARIANCE 

$1,389 

$40,000 

$41,389 I 

$0 

$0 

$0 I 

$0 
$0 

$0 I 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount; 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 
Less: 1111/16 A1 

11/1/16 A2 
5/1/17 A1 
5/1/17 A2 
5/1/17 A3 

11/1/17 A1 
11/1/17 A2 
11/1/17 A3 

5/1/18 A1 
5/1/18 A2 
5/1/18 A3 
8/1/18 A3 

11/1/18 A2 
11/1/18 A3 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
$28,085,000 

2-5°/o 
May 1, 2046 

$28,085,000 
($30,000) 
($10,000) 

($595,000) 
($165,000) 
($100,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($155,000) 
($585,000) 
($165,000) 
($105,000) 

($35,000) 
($35,000) 

($155,000) 
$25,935,000 



South Village Community Development District 
General Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2019 

I Ado2ted Budget Oot Nov. Dec. Jan. Fob Mor AE:r Ma~ Jun Jul Aug see Total I 
REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments· On Roll $740,954 $0 $188,833 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $186,833 
Maintenance Assessments· Off Roll $1,267 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Miscellaneous Income $0 $157 $157 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $314 

Total Net Revenues $742,221 $157 $186,989 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $187,147 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE· 

Supervisor Fees $13,000 $1,000 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 
FICA Taxes $1,000 $77 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138 
Engineering $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $833 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260 
Attorney $35,000 $0 $12,828 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,828 
Annual Audit $4,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $45,000 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500 
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $167 
Telephone $500 $35 $148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183 
Postage $1,500 $74 $221 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $295 
Printing & Binding $3,300 $830 $89 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $919 
Insurance $7,200 $5,298 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,298 
legal Advertising $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Other Current Charges $1,200 $850 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $857 
Office Supplies $100 $153 $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $160 
Dues, licenses, Subscr1ptions $200 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
Contingency $572 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative $157,172 $18,000 $18,412 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,413 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 

Utilities $95,000 $5,386 $8,211 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,597 

lnter1ocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pernonnel $199,408 $1,803 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,803 
Landscape - Contract $155,518 $12,582 $12,582 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,165 
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $0 $3,745 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,745 
Landscape - Irrigation Repairn $10,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Lake - Contract $25,423 $2,166 $2,166 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,332 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Security $23,200 $1,589 $2,795 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,384 

Total Community Appearance $585,049 $23,526 $29,499 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,026 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $742 221 $41 527 $47 911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,438 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES} $0 ($41,369) $139,078 $Q $0 $0 $0 $0 _ _}O $() $0 $0 __ $0 $97,708 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A2 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2018 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A2 

Source of Funds: 

Use of Funds: 

Interest Earned 
Transfer In 

Disbursements: Golf Course Acquisition 
Renovation to Aquatic Facilities 
Tennis Facility Expansion 
Renovations to Athletic Center 
Golf Clubhouse Renovations 
Community Upgrades 
Golf Practice Facility 
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2018 

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2018 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2018 

Contracts in place at November 30, 2018 

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2018 

$ 

$ 

83,845.01 

83,845.01 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
November 30, 2018 
Construction Fund: 

Lw 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.01% 

Maturity 

$4,514,463.83 

$6,788.44 
$6,527.25 

($2,621, 109.02) 
($343, 128. 75) 
($323, 605. 90) 
($162,919.99) 
($373,599.96) 
($40,251.30) 
($43,897.57) 
($39,061.97) 

($496,360.05) 

$83,845.01 

Principal 
$83,845.01 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A2 $ 
Balance at 11/30/2018 $ 83,845.01 

~~~~~==~~ 

Page 1 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30. 2018 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Trans to/from Debt Service 
Prepayments 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Roads 

Stormwater 
Water 
Reclaimed Water 
Sewer 
General Conditions/E rosion/Earthrwork 
Contingency 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2018 

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2018 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2018 

Contracts in place at November 30, 2018 

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2018 

3. Investments ·U.S. Bank 
November 30, 2018 
Construction Fund: 

~ 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.01% 

$ 535,394.32 

$ 535,394.32 

Maturity 

$2,208,094.98 

$6, 151.08 
($6,526.50) 

$450, 000. 00 

($195,250.12) 
($470,069.36) 
($283,608.17) 
($220, 187. 74) 
($281,334.89) 
($549,825.66) 
($39, 173.37) 
($82,875.93) 

$535,394.32 

Principal 
$535,394.32 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3 $ 
Balance at 11/30/18 $ 535,394.32 

==~~~~==~~ 

Page 1 



ST# STREET 

4266 EAGLE LANDING 
1132 LAUREL VALLEY 
2498 CLUB LAKE 

2425 CLUB LAKE 
1132 AUTUMN PINES 
1080 SOUTHERN HILLS 
2059 CLUB LAKE 
1441 AUTUMN PINES 

4603 GOLF BROOK 
4463 QUAIL HOLLOW 
1319 EAGLE CROSSING 

1915 EAGLES POINT 
4415 CASTLE PALM 
1430 AUTUMN PINES 
2293 CLUB LAKE 

2250 CLUB LAKE 
1900 EAGLES POINT 
1894 GREEN ISLAND 

1471 AUTUMN PINES 
1100 AUREL VALLEY 
4442 CARRIAGE OAK 

978 AUTUMN PINES 

1035 PRAIRIE DUNES 
4488 GRAY HAWK 
4250 EAGLE LANDING 

2505 CLUB LAKE 
4415 CASTLE PALM 
2059 CLUB LAKE 
1136 LAUREL VALLEY 

1508 AUTUMN PINES 

1154 LAUREL VALLEY 
2217 CLUB LAKE 
999 PRAIRIE DUNES 

2505 CLUB LAKE 

South Village CDD 
Golf Initiation Fees 

NEIGHBORHOOD CLOSING COMPANY 

PINEHURST EXACT A 
DREAM FINDERS 

PRAIRIE DUNES DREAM FINDERS 

PRAIRIE DUNES DREAM FINDERS 
TORREY PINES WATSON 

SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 

SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 
DREAM FINDERS 

GRAY HAWK HEAD 
QUAIL HOLLOW HEAD 

GLEN EAGLES HEAD 
EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD 
SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 
LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS 

GRAY HAWK HEAD 
CAMP CREEK TITLE AMERICA 

EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD 

EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD 
LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS 
LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS 

SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 

SEA PINES LANDMARK 
PRAIRIE DUNES KENDALL TITLE SERVICES 

GRAY HAWK PROPLOGIX 

PINEHURST HEAD 
TORREY PINES BOGIN 

SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 
SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 

LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS 
LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS 
LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS 

SOUTHERN HILLS INTRUST TITLE 

PRAIRIE DUNES TITLE AMERICA 

TORREY PINES BOGIN 
Total 

INITIATION 

FEE PAID DATE PD 

$ 500.00 10/2/18 

$ 500.00 10/22/18 

$ 500.00 11/6/18 
$ 500.00 12/7/18 

$ 500.00 11/13/18 

$ 500.00 11/20/18 

$ 500.00 11/14/18 

$ 500.00 11/6/18 

$ 500.00 11/20/18 

$ 500.00 11/6/18 

$ 500.00 12/7 /18 

$ 500.00 12/20/18 

$ 500.00 12/20/18 

$ 500.00 12/7/18 

$ 500.00 12/7/18 

$ 500.00 12/7/18 

$ 500.00 12/20/18 

$ 500.00 12/20/18 

$ 500.00 12/20/18 

$ 500.00 12/20/18 

$10,000.00 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ASSESSED 

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET 

TOTAL ASSESSED 

DUE/ RECEIVED 

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 

DIRECT BILLS DUE/ RECEIVED 

TAX ROLL DUE f RECEIVED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2019 Assessment Receipt Summary 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

#UNITS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 

18 18,088.02 6,786.00 . 

18 18,088.02 6,786.00 . 

1,332 1,081,022.94 40S,560.71 373,604.88 

. 

1,3SO 1,099,110.96 412,346.71 373,604.88 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

BALANCE DUE PAID PAID PAID 

13,070.51 9,044.01 3,393.00 . 

13,070.51 9,044.01 3,393.00 . 

721,S82.78 881,178.95 330,586.47 304,538.17 

. 

734,653.29 890,222.96 333,979.47 304,S38.17 

(1) Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/18, 25% by 2/1/19 and 25% by 5/1/19 

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION 
1 J l SERIES 2016A-1J. SERIES 2016A-21 

DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS 

1 11/14/2018 57,655.04 15,967.69 5,990.50 

2 11/30/2018 926,625.45 256,631.01 96,278.67 

3 12/10/2018 1,951,481.47 540,467.21 202,763.75 

4 12/19/2018 245,937.84 68,113.04 25,553.55 

. 

. 

. 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL ..l 3,181,699.80.l_ 881,178.95 J 330,586.47..l. 

FY190&M 

ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED 

1,267.00 26,141.02 

1,267.00 26,141.02 

2,043,094.06 3,903,282.S8 

. . 

2,044,361.06 3,929,423.60 

O&MPAID TOTAL PAID 

633.50 13,070.51 

633.SO 13,070.51 

1,665,396.21 3,181,699.80 

1,666,029.71 3,194,770.31 

SERIES 2016A-3 l 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS 

5,518.48 30,178.37 

88,692.47 485,023.30 

186,787.14 1,021,463.37 

23,540.08 128,731.17 
. 

. . 

. 

. 

. 

. . 

. 

. 

. 

304,538.17 J 1,66S,396.21:J 

PERCENT COLLECTED .l TOTAL j_ SERIES 2016A1-1 j_SERIES 2016A1-u_ SERIES 2016A-3 j O&M 

% COLLECTED DIRECT Bill 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 

TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

50.00% 50.000.-6 50.00% 0.00% 

81.51% 

81.30% 

81.51% 

80.99% 

81.51% 

80.99% 

81.51% 

81.51% 

50.00% 

. /81.51% v 81.49% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
January 8, 2019 

Date Check No.s 

11/1-11130 2631-2660 

Capital Reserve 1111-11/30 60-61 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

Amount 

$ 35,449.59 

$ 7,962.64 

$ 43,412.23 



AP300R YEAR-TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 12/21/18 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

CHECK VEND# . ... . INVOICE . . . .. ... EXPENSED TO . . . VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/05/18 00045 10/15/18 

10/31/18 

101518 201810 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY 10/1- 10/15 

103118 201810 320- 57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/16 - 10/31 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

11/05/18 00125 10/31/18 36500 201810 310- 51300-51000 
2 PLAQUES, CROSS/POOLE 

CROWN TROPHY 

11/05/18 00050 10/31/18 103118 201810 320- 57200 - 34500 
SE~TY 10/15-10/31 

JEFFREY DEESE 

11/05/18 00005 10/01/18 72331 201810 310- 51300 - 54000 
SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE FY19 

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

11/05/18 00003 10/23/18 63461294 201810 310- 51300 - 42000 
DELIVERIES THRU 10/23 

11/05/18 00098 

10/30/18 63532462 201810 310- 51300- 42000 
DELIVERIES THRU 10/30 

FED EX 

9/26/18 5788 201809 310-51300-31100 
SEP 18 - ENGINEERING SVCS 

HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

11/05/18 00140 10/15/18 101518 201810 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY - 10/1- 10/15 

10/31/18 103118 201810 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY 10/16- 10/31 

10/15/18 101518 201810 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY - 10/1-10/15 

10/31/18 103118 201810 320- 57200 - 34500 
SECURITY 10/16- 10/31 

JEFFREY R HOLMES 

11/05/18 00142 10/15/18 101518 201810 320- 57200 - 34500 
SECURITY 10/1- 10/15 

10/15/18 101518 201810 320- 57200 - 34500 
SECURITY 10/1- 10/15 

voi:O 

v'D ID 
RUDOLPH VALENTINO JACKSON, JR 

11/05/18 00063 10/22/18 392448 201810 320 - 57200- 46800 
OCT 18- WATER MGMT SVCS 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK .... . 
AMOUNT # 

* o/90 . oo 

* / 209 .oo 
299 . 00 002631 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 149.09 

149 . 09 002632 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* / 300 . 00 

300 . 00 002633 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 175.00 

175 . 00 002634 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 32.93 

* 33 . 01 

65 . 94 002635 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

* 500.00 

500 . 00 002636 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 150 . 00 

* 300.00 

v 150 . 00-

v 300.00-

.oo 002637 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 300 . 00 

v 300.00-

. oo 002638 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 2,166.00 



AP300R YEAR-TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 12/21/18 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE . . . . . . .. EXPENSED TO . . . VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11 /01 /18 395707 201811 320 - 57200- 46800 
NOV 18 - WATER MGMT SVCS 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC . 

11/05/18 00121 10/15/18 101518 201810 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY 10/1-10 /15 

10/31/18 103118 201810 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY 10/16- 10/31 

10/15/18 101518 201 810 320- 57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/1- 10/15 

10/31/18 103118 201810 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY 10/16-10/31 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

11/05/18 00137 10/31/18 103118 201810 320- 57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/16-10/31 

MATTHEW MCREE 

11/05/18 00076 11/01/18 10695 201811 320- 57200-46200 
NOV 18 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

11/08/18 00045 9/30/18 093018 201809 320- 57200- 34500 
SE~Y 9/16 - 9/30 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

11/08/18 00050 9/30/18 093018 201809 320- 57200- 34500 
SE~TY 9/16 - 9/30 

JEFFREY DEESE 

11/08/18 00140 10/31/18 103118 201811 320- 57200- 34500 

11/08/18 00142 

11/08/18 00121 

11/08/18 00137 

e SECURITY 10/16-10/31 
JEFFREY R HOLMES 

9/30/18 093018 201809 320- 57200 -345 00 
SECURITY 9/16- 9/30 

RUDOLPH VALENTINO JACKSON, JR 

10/31/18 103118 201811 320- 57200 - 34500 
SECURITY 10 /16- 10/31 • RYAN LUNSFORD 

9/30/18 093018 2018 09 320 - 57200- 34500 
SECURITY 9/16-9/30 

MATTHEW MCREE 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 

Jin u * 

* 
v 

v 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

2,166 . 00 

4,332.00 002639 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

450 . 00 

121.00 

450.00 -

121.00-

.oo 002640 
- - - - - - - - - -v 90 . 00 

90.00 002641 

12,582 .34 

- -~ - - - :2 ~5 ~2 . 34 002642 
I 200 . 00 - -

200 . 00 002643 
------t/300 . 00 - - - - -

300.00 002644 
-

- /150.00 
- - - - -

150 . 00 002645 
-__ - -~150.00 

- - - - -

150. 00 002646 
- - -- -

- - - - 7 300.00 00 002647 
300. 

- -- /- l5o. oo - - - -

150.00 002648 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 12/21/18 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/16/18 00045 11/15/18 111518 201811 320-572 00 - 34500 
SECURITY 11/1-11/15 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

11 / 16 /18 00050 11/15/18 111518 201811 320- 57200 - 34500 
SECURITY - 11 / 1- 11/ 15 

11/16/18 00140 

11/16/18 00142 

JEFFREY DEESE 

10/15/18 101518 201811 320 - 57200- 34500 
SECURITY - 10/1-10/15 

JEFFREY R HOLMES 

11/15/18 111518 201811 320- 57200- 34500 
SECURITY 11/1 - 11/15 

RUDOLPH VALENTINO JACKSON, JR 

11/16/18 00121 11/15/18 111518 201811 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY - 11/1- 11/15 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

11/26/18 00038 10/31/18 10312018 201810 320-5 7200- 34100 
OCT 18 - WATER SERVICES 

11/26/18 00031 11/02/18 5875489 
OCT 18 

11/02/18 5929377 
OCT 18 

11 / 02/18 6474431 
OCT 18 

CLAY COUNTY UILTITY AUTHORITY 

201810 320-572 00 -43 000 
- ELECTRIC SERVICE 

201810 320-57200-43000 
- ELECTRIC SERVICE 

201810 320-57200-43000 
- ELECTRIC SERVICE 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

11/26/18 00016 11/02/18 AUG-OCTl 201810 320-57200-34100 
SVCD CONTRACT-LABOR OCT18 

EL AMENITIES MANAGEMENT 

11/26/18 00003 11 /0 6/18 63 605308 201811 310-51300-42000 
DELIVERIES THRU 11 /6/18 

11/13/1 8 6367735 9 201811 310-51300-42000 
DELIVERIES THRU 11/13/18 

FED EX 

11/26/18 00018 11/01/18 233 201811 310-51300-34000 
NOV 18 - MGMT FEES 

11/01/18 233 201811 310-51300-35100 
NOV 18 - COMPUTER TIME 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT 

/ 90 . 00 

yl'300 . 00 

- 7i5o.oo-

- 7 - - - - -
;./ 150.00 

-/ 450.00 

3,713 . 96 

1 , 517.04 

101. 00 

54.00 

1,803.14 

30 . 06 

65.30 

3,750.00 

83 . 33 

PAGE 3 

. . . . CHECK . . .. . 
AMOUNT # 

90 . 00 002649 

300.00 002650 

150 . 00 002651 

150. 00 ·002652 

450.00 002653 

3,713.96 002654 

1,672.04 002655 

1 ,8 03 . 14 002656 

95.36 002657 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ..... . .. EXPENSED TO ... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/01/18 233 201811 310-51300-31300 
NOV 18 - DISSEMINATION 

11/01/18 233 201811 310-51300-51000 
NOV 18 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 

11/01/18 233 201811 310-51300-42000 
NOV 18 - POSTAGE 

11/01/18 233 201811 310-51300-42500 
NOV 18 - COPIES/PRINTS 

11/01/18 233 201811 310-51300-41000 
NOV 18 - TELEPHONE SVC 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/18 00013 

11/26/18 00037 

10/31/18 103682 201809 310-51300-31500 
SEPT 18 - ATTORNEY FEES 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

7/25/18 5066679- 201807 310-51300-32300 
BALANCE OF INV# 5066679 

U.S. BANK 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 12/21/18 

AMOUNT 

416.67 

7. 66 

52.93 

89.40 

148.48 

2,187.25 

546.00 

35,449.59 

35,449.59 

PAGE 4 

•... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

4,548.47 002658 

2,187.25 002659 

546.00 002660 



------·\~ .. ~·v· _____ _ 

CRO\VN~}i.TROPHY Invoice 36500 

www.cro~iitrophy.com 
11792 San Jose Blvd 

Jacksonville, FL 32223 

Order Date: 10/31/2018 

Phone#: (904) 260-4871 

email: 
crownjacksoovillc@gmail.com 

Bill To Ship To 

GMS Governmental Managemcnl Services 
Sarah Sweeting $9,11b Villn~:~ominunicy Dcv .. Disl. 
940-5850 x 402 Sarah S\\·eccing · ~ · 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 

S.O.No. P.O. No. Terms Order Due Dale Delivery/Comments 

10655 l l /1120 18 UPS 

Qi.Jan lily .Order# Crown# Description Rate Amount 

2 RW600 8" x IP" Rosewood Piano Finish. Plaq~e wilh Metal 65.00 130.00 
Fram 

ENG '~: ,,_, ~ """'""' tcmp f.it• 
ENG. Gary Cross • E gle Landing 

Bobby Poole Eagle Landing 
1 ·Sl-llPPING OUT ... sruttING ~· Crn OUfBOUND fof4 Plaques 9.56 9.56 

on ~cc-=v¥crs: SO 1110653, 106~. I 0655 
Attn: Sarah Sweeting 
Govcmmcn1al Management Services. 
475 West Town Place· Suite 114 
St. Augustine; FL· 32092 

l Proof ProofDcsitn.Emailed for Approval in: 9.53 9.53 
ssweeting@gmsn (com 

/ 
\1'~ 

l 
A $25 fee will be charged on all returned checks. Subtotal $149.09 

All Sales are FINAL - No Ret11ms or Refunds 
Sales Tax (7.0%) 10% Late Fee Charged OllAccormts >30 Days Past Due S0.00 

f THA1'.:"IC YOU FOR SELECTING CROWN TROPHY! 
Total S l49.09 

Visit Our Websites: Payments/Credits S0.00 

www. Crown Trophy .com ~ www .SignsByCrown.com 
Balance Due S149.09 



Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Special District Accountability Program 
FY 201812019 Spec:ial District Fee Invoice and Update fonn 

~ired-by-Sections4-Bfu064-and--1-89:Q1~Fforida•staiutes;orn:::l-ehapter7-;'JC:.24"; Fforida-Adminr.strattve Code 

Invoice No.: 72331 Date Invoiced: 10/01/2018 
Annual Fee: $175.00 Late Fee; $0.00 Received: $0.00 iota! Due Postmarked b 12103/2018: $175.00 

STEP 1: Review the following information, make changes directly on the fonn, and sign and date: 

1. Special District's Name, RegisWred Agent's Name,; and Registered Office Address: 

South Village Community Development District 

Ms. Katie S. Buchanan 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 SOuth Monroe Street, Suite 300 ./ 

Tallahassee, Fl 32301 / 

2. Telephone: -

3. Fax: 
4.Emall: 
5. Status: 

6. Governing Body: 

7. Website Address: 

8. County(ies): 

9. Function(s): 

10. Boundaty Map on File; 

11. Creation Oocutnent on Fite: 

12. Date Established: 

13. Creatfon Method: 

(850) 222-7500 ./ 

(850) 224-8551 J 
KatieB@HGSLaw.com ./ 

Independent .J 
Elected ./ 

www.southvillagecdd.com ,,/ 

Clay./ 

Community DevetoPment/ 

1012312003 

1012312003 

04/2812003 / 

Local Ordinance / ! 

14. Local Governing Auttiortty: 
15. Creation Document(s): 

Clay County / · I 
County Ordinances 200:>-36, 2004-67~nd 2016-22V 

16. Statutory Authority: 

17. Authority to Issue Bonds: 

18. Revenue Source(s): 

19. Most Recent Update: 

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

Yes./ 

Assessments, Other 

10/30/2017 

/ 

./ 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT tf 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

I do hereby certify that the information above (changes noted if necessary} is accurate and complete as of this date. 

Registered Agenrs Signature:~ 0 "?-,4 L- Date \ \ \z._l \ ?" 

STEP 2: Pay the annual fee or certify eligibility for the zero fee.: 

a Pay the Annual Feia: Pay the annual fee on!ine by following the instructions at www.Florldajobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee or by check 

payabfe to the Department of Economlc Opportunity_ 

b. Or, Certify Eligibility for- Ute Zero Fee: By initialing each of the following items, I, the above signed regislered agent, do hereby 

certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, ALL of the following statements contained herein and on any attachments 

hereto are true, correct, complete, and made In good faith as of this date. I understand that any information I give may be verified. 

1. __ This special district and its Certified Public Accountant determined the special district is not a component unit of a local 

general-purpose govemmenl 

2. __ This special district is in compriance with the reporting requirements of the Department of Financial Services. 

3. __ This special district reported $3,000 or less in annual revenues to the Department of Financial Services on its Fiscal Year 

2016/2017 Annual Rnancial Report {if created since then, attach an income statement verifying $3,000 or less in revenues). 

Department Use Only: Approved: __ Denied: __ Reason:_·--------------------------
STEP 3: Make a copy of this form for your records. 

STEP 4: Mail this form and payment lff paying by check) to the Department of Economic Opportuntty, Bureau of Budget Management, 

107 E. Madison Street, MSC 120, Tallahassee. FL 323994124. Dlrectanyquesttons to (850) 717-8430. 



Billing Address: 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other discounts may apply. 

Invoice Number 
6-353-24-027 

Invoice Date 
Oct30 2018 

Account Number Page 
I of 2 

USO 

USO 

Shipping Address: Invoice Questions? 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 

Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

$33.01 

$33.01 

Internet: fedex.com 

FedEx News! 
Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
at 1.800.622.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fedex.com/billingadjustment 



Invoice Number 
6-353-24627 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original) 

~ 
Fuel Surcharge. - FedEx has applied 3 ftiiii-.surcharge. of9.00% fa this shipment. 
Distance Based Pricing, Zone 3 
Package sent from: 33312 zip code 

INET 
773536624426 
FedEx Priority Overnight 
FedEx Envelope 

Sender 
Patti Powers 
GMS-SF,LLC 
5701 N Pine lsland Road 

Invoice Date 
Oct30 2018 

Recipient 
Brittany Gillard 
Clay County Sheriffs Office 
901 N ORANGE AVE 

Automation 
Tracking ID 
Setvice Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Delivered 

03 FORT lAUDEROALE FL 33321 US GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 US 

Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

1 
N/A 
Oct23, 2018 09:34 
A5 
A.COLEMEN 
000000000/197/ 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
DAS Comm 
Total Cbarge USO 

Third Party Subtotal USO 
Total FedEx Express USO 

Pag• 
2of2 

:::;:;' 

= 

= 

-
27.58 -
2.73 = 
2.70 ;;;;;;;;;;;' 

$33.01 -
$33.01 -
$33.01 --



Billing Address: 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other discounts may apply. 

Invoice Number Invoice Date Page 

USO 

USD 

6-346-12949 Oct23 2018 1 ol 2 

Shipping Address: Invoice Questions? 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGECOMM 
475 WTOWN PL STE 114 

Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

$32.93 

$32.93 

Internet fedex.com 

FedEx News! 
Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
at 1.800.622.1147. Thank you forusing FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
!edex.com/billingadjustment. 

··--c•intin.!Js of surcharaes can be located atfedex.com 



Invoice Number Invoice Date Page 

6-346-12949 Oct 23 2018 2of 2 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type {Original) Siff;· . , . ~ . -- .. . -- -- ,. -- - . . - ··---- - ~-

gt 
Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge ofB.75% to this shipment 

• Distance Based Pricing, Zone 3 
• Package sent from: 33312 zip code 

Automation 
Tracking ID 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Delivered 
Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

!NET 
773461713165 
FedEx Priority Overnight 
FedEx Envelope 
03 
1 
N/A 
Oct 15, 2018 09:41 
A5 
R.COlfMEN 
0000000001197/ 

Sender 
Patti Powers 
GMS-SF, Ll.C 
5701 N Pine Island Road 
FORT lAUOEROALEFL 33311 US 

Recmient 
Brittany Gillard 
Clay County Sheriffs Office 
901 N ORANGE AVE 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS fl 32043 US = -

Transportation Charge 27.58 -
Fuel Surcharge 2.65 ::::: 
DAS Comm 2.70 .:=:= 
Total Charg-.--------------------U-S-0----·- ---S3-'2'".!13"' 

Third Party Subtotal USO $32.93 

Total FedEx Express USO $32.93 · 
= = 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
475WestTownPlace,Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD ENGINEER 

Engineering Services 

- SVCDD Meeting on 09/l l/18 

(\cb 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

j-9120720Th 5788 

PERIOD COVERED 

August 21 - September 25, 2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HEl+l20l SVCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

4 125.00 500.00 

PAYMENT IS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total $500.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



' 

Bill To 
i1~~-Vii:uGE mo __________________ _ 

i 475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
'SUITE l 14 
~ST. AtJGUSTINE, FL 32092 

L 
P.O. No. Terms 

INVOICE 

Invoice Date ! 1012212018-

i Due Date . 11/1/2018 . 
!----------' ________ , 

Rep ERW 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Payments@lakedocto-rs.com 

'----------------- -------) Inv-0ke Dlltl! Refleru Month of 
Service Pro\lidcd NET IO DAYS 

t-----·-----~~, ___________ ..J. ____________________ , ________ :._ _____________ , _____ _ 

, Item . 
~----------__: ________ _ 

; Monthly Water Mgmt Scrv-R 

Description Amount 
-----' 

2,166.00 

L--------------+-------------- -~_u_s_to_ri:i_~i:_!()~~!'lal~n_c!_ S<,332.00 

' TJ>tai·lllv<iice ··. 

To help cruure prompt and accurate credit to your account. please include your account hllmbcr and invoice number on your chctk and always 
include your remittance stub with your payment. 

Please visit www.lalredodors.com f6r your local office contact infomtation. 

PLEASE DETACH & RE11JRN TIJIS PORTION WITT-I PAYMENT 
-----------, 

Bill To 
-----------~ 

SOUTil VILLAGE CDD 
GMS 
475 WEST TOWJ\T PLACE 
SUITE ll4 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

For address and cJ>ntact updates, please email us at 
Fmntdesk@lakedoctors.cl>m. 

The Lake D!)Ctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Dr®~!i~ 

i 
! ~------' 

Account# 719371 

Date 10122/2018 

Go Green! Contact us at PaJments@lakt;Jdoctors.com to 
have your invoices emaUcd. 

: IF PA~G BY C~IT C~RD, Frr:;:~;JTB;L~-;;--
__ Mast.ercard Visa __ AmericanExpress _ 

: Card# 
lCardVecificaiWn#-__ · ____ _ 
~Exp. Date#·-----
:Print Name 
: Billing Addr_css_: ::::::_~c"h-eck box if same as abo~ 

. ---------------j ____ _ 
; Signs.ture 
'-----====--------~----------·--



! BlllTo 
rsoi'iH-VILLAGE co.o
' GMs 
~475 \VESTTOVlN PLACE 
'suTIE 114 
! ST. AUGUS11!'-l"E, FL 32092 

P.O. No. Terms 

INVOICE 
·--·--·------.----------------
Invoice# 395707 

'------·--!--·------....: 

kcount# 7J937l 
----------------

Invoice Date ll/1120l8 

Due Date ll/lll20l8 
··--------------l 

Rep ERW 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@Iakedoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Payrnents@lakedoctors.com 

r-------·----------------. 
NET lODAYS 

Invoice Date ReOects i\.fonth f)f 
Service l'nwided 

t··--------·-·--········--,---
ltem 

_______ L ____________________ _ 
' ' I Amo 111 ' ! u 1 Description I ___________ .._ ____________ _ 

2,166.00 ! /Monthly W.ater Mgmt Serv-R 

1 Customer Total Balance $4,332.00 
... -------------..!----·----····--~·.---------.c----..,--r-~---~.---,~·~~---·---------------~:.-'.":.' __ ,, ___ ,_ 

· · \• . 'J!9taJinviifoe •' sZi66.00 .. 
. . ;: ... _ _; ... - --"'-'. ___ , .. .:.:.· ... ~;;: ___ ,:._..--·.:. -"-- .. ~ ... 

To help ensure prompt and aceltrate credit to your a<:count, please include your account number and invoice number on your check and always 
include your remittance stub w-tb your paymenL 

l"lea!e vi5it www.Jakedocton.com for your lo~l 0otlke contact information. 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN TlilS PORTION WITII PAYMENT 
r-----------·-----~-------------------· 

( BillTo ---- --------·----
,; SOIIrH VILLAGE CDD 
:OMS 
; 475 WEST TOW!\ PLACE 
!sUTIE 1l4 
'ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

C-----·-·-------· 
For address and contact updates, please email us at 

Frontdesk@lakedoctors.com. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Dt~f~ 

' Amount Enclosed ; Invoice# 395707 
-------------

Account# 719371 
_, -------r--·------'. 

Date 1111/2018 
---------------' 

Go Green! Olntaet us at Payments@lakedociors.com to 
have y-0ur invoices emailed. 

) IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW . 
i Mastercard Visa American Express ! 
!Card#·-··---=----=------ ! ; Card Verification# __ 

;Exp_ Date#·----·--~-·------
~PrintName 

: BilliJ:1_g AdtkC$;: __ Check box if Sfilfl~a;-ahQv;--



• Tr~<:; A}]igos 
Invoice 
Invoice#: 10695 

Pate: 11101/2018 
Outdoor Services 

Biiied To: South Village COD 
2105 Harbor Lake Prive 
Felming Island Fl 32003 

Description 

To invoice you for maintenance services forthe month 
of November 2018 

Notes: 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

1.00 12,582.34 12,582.34 

lnvol"" Total: $12,582.34 

bene;ct/ hnd 
Ler//Jd5:ccr>e- 6crtf,cr er 

I?' /J,.5%d . .S'I 

#ld!if!!Po~ 0{J .~~ 
U( 

''·/uo 

500G-18Highway17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 776·1030 Fax-. (904) 778-1045 Page 

Email:treeamigas1@bellsouth.net Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of1 



AP300R YEAR- TO- DAT AID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 12/21/18 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 *** f DD 

CHECK VEND# . .. .. INVOICE ....... . EXPENSED TO .. . STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/05/18 00034 10/29/18 65746 201810 320-53800-60000 
CREDIT CARD VERIF SOFTWRE 

TALBOT AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

1~5/18 00025 10/10/18 1008613 201810 300- 13100- 10100 

- - ~lqle_ Ctf -f'.;.s_'k<._~':~1 If - - - -T~~C~T - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

AMOUNT 

1,125.00 

6,837.64 

7,962.64 

7 , 962 . 64 

PAGE 1 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

1,125.00 000060 

6,837.64 000061 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE SEPTEMBER 16-30, 2018 

10/01 /18 
. ·: :, : 

LOCATION DATE:·· START .·END 

=:aq ft; Landinu 09/21/18 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 
Eau:e LgnC:no 09/29118 1200 1700 5.00 $30.00 

Eaol0 Lc.ndin,;i 09/24/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 

Eaoie Landlnq 09/19/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 

E.cate Lc:ndinc; 09/22/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 

Clay Coun!Y_ Sheriffs Office schedu lif!.9_ fee 5 $25.00 
Clay_ Coun!Y_ Sheriffs Office a_g_en~ fee 25.00 $3.00 

.·.AMOUNT-

$150.00 
$150.00 

$150.00 

$150.00 

$150.00 

$125.00 
--

.L! 
JEFF DEESE :L 

..LJ 
MATTHEW MCREE _.f_ 

v 
RUDOLPH JACKSON _L 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

INDIVIDUAL 
TOTAL 

$300.00 

$150.00 

$150 .00 

$150.00 

Z ..L.. '>l 
, . · · . · : Z s12s.oo 
Cla_y;coun..!Y_ Sheriffs Office I · $75.00 2J 

:S:: L 
Invoice total ~00 J 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

11/811812:59 PM 

; : 



' 

Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE OCTOBER 1-15, 2018 

10/15118 

LOCATION DATE. START END HOURS .RATE AMOUNT 

~.:;;oqie Landinp 10103118 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

J-·acile La:-idin9 10108118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Ee:r.;le L.2ndlnq 10113118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

;::: ;qf<?- L.a!·J:n0 10105118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
.:;:Eqie Landinq 10/06118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
t:aci!e LEH>·:'Hnq 10/12/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Cl"Y_ Coui:t!Y_ Sheriffs Office scheduling fee $0.00 
Cl"Y_ Coun..!x_ Sheriffs Office '!_9,en'e)'_fee 30.00 $3.00 _;_ 

DEPUTY 

L 
:!... JEFFREY HOLMES . 

RUDOLPH JACKSON 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

Cl'!J'_ Cou'l!Y._ Sheriff's Office 

I invoice total 

INDIVIDUAL 
TOTAL 

$150.00 

$300.00 

S450.00 

$0.00 
$90.00 

$990.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

11/1/1811:05 AM 

JI 

J '12.. 

I 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE OCTOBER 16~31, 2018 

11/01 /18 

Ea<iie Landinq 10/17/18 1645 2145 
Ea_51!e Landi'!a 10/22/18 1645 2145 

Eaqle Landin_g_ 10/26/18 1100 1600 
Eaale Landil'jl_ 10/27/18 2200 0300 

Eaqle Landing_ 10/23/18 2000 2300 

Eaqle Lar.di1!..9_ 10/30/18 1800 2300 

Cla_y_ Coun!Y_ Sheriffs Office scheduli~ fee 
Cl"!}'._ Coun!i'._ Sheriffs Office ag_en_9'._fee 

5.00 
5.00 

5.00 
5.00 

3.00 

5.00 

5 
28.00 

$30.00 
$30.00 

$30.00 
$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$25.00 
$3.00 

$ 150.00 

$150.00 
$150 .00 ~i~.~~1ff{.FEF.:i:1DEESE~~<N;t'~ :;~•$3.o·o~oo:· .5t 

L 

$90.00 ,~\;;ni~~trl\!Eill':MCREE'.:;:,:.:;~f ::£':,$.Sl:froo· . : 13'

$150.00 ~~f,;,~fR'i'.~tfi.'liNSfP~RQ~\'' .. ~;{~j','.;-~_$1'$.0:JlQ.: -. IV 

$125.oo Y1·11:~~~r~:.~=-~~-i?~{;.;,"::::~;.,~. f ;,~t.'1.:S:·oo ·1. I/ 
•,ii~'-:::t~:a·;f~frJF,,'}~~~ 'Cfa.ii¢O.l:ititY1.sn'eHw~:.QffiC.~ :;d:;<'$84·:o.o.L 4 ~ 

~ 

I invoice total I $749.00 I 
Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

11/1/181 1:05AM 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE NOVEMBER 1-15, 2018 

11/15/18 

E.2ole Landirjl 11/02/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Et:qle Landing 11/03/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eacle Landing_ 11/10/18 1800 2300 5 .00 $30.00 $150.00 

EaJl!e Landino 11 /05/18 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eaole Landin_[ 11 /09/18 2230 0330 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Cl'!Y_ Coun!Y_ Sheriffs Office scheduli1!9_ fee 
Cl~ Cou n!Y_ Sheriffs Office ~en~ fee 30.00 $3.00 

~;:~·R.¥.AtUJtlNsF.oRff.s:·~::;, 

rfi.~i~:i'i'JE#.F,~;eEES'E·.'~ :;-:._: 

I invoice total 

1 
[;i'.::$'451)°,00 J rzi'> 

_L 
oc:·$300:oo J BJ 

I 
$990.00 II.\~ 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

.. !· 
. .. ; . 

. , 
! 

·.· . 

11 /15/18 10:28 AM 



Invoiced Paid 
9/16-9/30 10/1-10/15 10/16-10/31 9/16-9/30 10/1-10/ 15 10/16-10/ 31 

Deese $ 300.00 $ $ 300.00 $ 600.00 $ - $ 300.00 
McRee $ 150.00 $ - $ 90.00 $ 240.00 $ 90.00 
Jackson $ 150.00 $ 300.00 $ - $ 450.00 $ . - $ 300.00 $ -

$ 450.00 
$ 300.00 $ -

Lunsford $~ $~ $~$ 750.00 
- Holmes $ - $ so.a $ 300.00 $ 450.00 

~~(Alt . Li-tJ.-1 ft»/~ 

- - - ·- - - - - - - - - ·- - - - - ·-

$ 300.00 
$ 90.00 
$ 300.00 
$ 450.00 
$ 300.00 

(Due)/Overpald 

$ (300.00) 
$ (150.00) 

1 
$ (300.0D) 

150.00) 




